Oklahoma State University 2006 Undergraduate Program Alumni Survey

May 2006
Report prepared by the Office of University Assessment and Testing
210 PIO Building
(405) 744-6687
Jennifer Stevens and Kim Boling

Table of Contents

Executive Summary	1
Introduction	2
Methods	2
Results	3
Table 1. Response Rates	4
Common Questions	7
Employment Status	7
Current Employment	8
Continuing Education	13
Overall Satisfaction	16
Table 2. Employer Names and Position Titles	19
College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources	19
College of Arts and Sciences	27
Spears School of Business	39
College of Education	49
College of Engineering, Architecture, and Technology	55
College of Human Environmental Sciences	63
Table 3. Graduate or Professional Schools Attended	67
Table 4. Current Place of Posidence	71

Executive Summary

The 2006 OSU Survey of Alumni of Undergraduate Programs was conducted to identify institutional strengths and areas for improvement as indicated by recent graduates; to track the career and continuing education trends of recent graduates; to assess achievement of learning outcomes as perceived by alumni from individual academic programs, and to accomplish the State Regent's mandate for assessing student and alumni satisfaction. The survey was conducted in January, February and March 2006 and targeted alumni of undergraduate programs who graduated in calendar years 2000 and 2004. The survey was administered as a telephone interview and included Common Questions (related to employment and continuing education) and questions related to program outcomes for each degree program.

- Response Rate. A total of 2,628 telephone interviews with alumni were completed, resulting in a response rate of 40.8%. When adjusted for alumni for whom a telephone number could not be determined and alumni who could not be reached in the U.S., the response rate to the survey was 68.8%.
- Residency. An estimated 67% of the alumni who participated in the survey were living in Oklahoma, and 33% were contacted out-of-state. Because the survey did not attempt to reach alumni who were not in the U.S., the number of alumni who no longer live in Oklahoma may be underestimated.
- Employment. Approximately 86% of alumni reported that they were employed. Most alumni reported working for large corporations (37%) or small corporations or businesses (24%). 21% were employed by educational institutions, and 8.4% were employed by government agencies. Alumni most frequently reported that their annual salary was in the range of \$25,000 \$34,999 per year (24%). More than 94% of employed alumni reported that their OSU education had prepared them very well or adequately for their current position.
- Continuing Education. Almost 31% of alumni had completed or were currently enrolled in graduate programs or professional schools. More than 42% of these were enrolled in or had attended OSU graduate programs. 62% were pursuing or had completed Master's degrees, 11% were pursuing or had completed medical degrees, 7.6% were pursuing or had completed law degrees, 7.3% were pursuing or had completed doctoral degrees, and 5.3% were pursuing or had completed business degrees. Almost 93% of alumni that went on to graduate or professional school stated that their OSU education had prepared them very well or adequately for their continued education.

Introduction

In a comprehensive assessment effort, many voices must be heard in order to gain a thorough understanding of the effectiveness of the curricula. Because the focus of assessment is on helping improve the preparation of graduates, one approach to addressing questions about preparation for the workplace is to ask graduates themselves (Banta and Palomba 1999). Alumni provide a logical source of evaluative feedback and a unique perspective on the application of curricula in practice.

Information from alumni also plays an important role in the process of academic assessment. Higher education in the United States has been undergoing critical scrutiny whereby parents, students, and government leaders alike are increasingly calling into question the value of a college degree. This scrutiny is fueled by the well-documented escalation of the costs of college attendance over the past two decades and concerns about the employment prospects and even the employability of college graduates (McGuire and Casey 1999). Against this backdrop, the pressure on colleges and universities to maximize and demonstrate effectiveness is at an all-time high. Because a college education is a lifelong investment with presumed dividends accruing for many years after graduation, it is logical to seek out answers to the public's legitimate concerns through alumni surveys. Data from alumni surveys can be a valuable part of assessment efforts aimed at providing public accountability as well as evaluative information that can be used for program improvement.

The Oklahoma State University Undergraduate Program Alumni Survey that was conducted in January, February and March 2006 sought, among other things, to identify the extent to which recent undergraduate program alumni were satisfied that they had received quality training in professional skills and abilities at OSU (Stillwater). The survey provided data to (1) identify institutional strengths and areas for improvement as indicated by recent graduates; (2) track the career trends of recent OSU undergraduate program alumni; (3) provide outcomes assessment data to individual academic programs, and (4) accomplish the State Regents' mandate for assessing student and alumni satisfaction.

Methods

Population. The target population for this survey was OSU undergraduate degree recipients who graduated in **2000** and **2004**. Alumni response rates for individual programs are listed in Table 1. This included all departments in the Colleges of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources; Arts and Sciences; Engineering, Architecture, and Technology; Education; and Human Environmental Sciences; and the Spears School of Business. The total number of alumni in the target population was 6,440. The survey was conducted in January, February and March 2006; therefore, alumni were contacted approximately one and five years after graduating from OSU.

Instrument Design. The Assessment Council and the individual academic departments that participated in the survey developed the survey instrument. The first part of the survey, called the Common Questions, was given to all alumni. It included questions on current employment, continuing education, and overall satisfaction. The second part of the survey was developed by each participating academic unit and was only given to alumni of that unit. This part of the survey focused on specific aspects of the alumnus' degree program.

Survey Administration. The survey was administered as a telephone interview. The OSU Bureau for Social Research conducted the survey telephone interviews in January, February and March 2006 and coordinated data collection. The Office of Institutional Research and Information Management, the OSU Foundation, and individual academic departments provided alumni telephone numbers. The Office of University Assessment and Testing coordinated the development of the survey instruments, efforts to obtain accurate alumni telephone numbers, data analysis, and report preparation.

Results

Response Rate. A total of 2,628 alumni telephone interviews were completed, resulting in an overall response rate of 40.8% (Table 1). Out of the initial target population of 6,440 alumni, 2,623 alumni could not be reached because either there was no U.S. phone number available or the number was deemed 'unreachable' (e.g., wrong number, disconnected). After accounting for 'unreachable' alumni, the overall adjusted response rate was 68.8% (Table 1).

Of the total population of survey respondents, 26.2% were alumni from the College of Arts & Sciences, 23.6% were alumni from the Spears School of Business, 15.5% were alumni from the College of Agricultural Sciences and Natural Resources, 13.1% were alumni from the College of Engineering, Architecture and Technology, 12.4% were alumni from the College of Education, and 9.2% were alumni from the College of Human Environmental Sciences.

Current Employment Information. 85.5% of alumni (n=2,248) reported that they were employed (CQ1). Of these, 89.2% were employed full-time (CQ4). Approximately 36.7% of alumni described their employer as large corporations and 23.6% were employed by small corporations or small businesses; 21.4% were employed by educational institutions; 8.4% were employed by government agencies; 4.8% were employed by nonprofit organizations and 5.2% were self-employed (CQ3). Table 2 summarizes the names of alumni employers and job titles. The most frequently reported annual salary range for alumni one and five years post-graduation was \$25,000 - \$34,999 per year (23.5%). 60.1% of alumni reported annual salaries of \$35,000 per year or greater, and 10.1% of alumni reported annual salaries of less than \$25,000 per year (CQ7). In general, 94.3% of alumni (n=1,774) responded that their undergraduate program prepared them very well or adequately for their current position (CQ6). Only respondents who reported that their current position was slightly, moderately, or highly related to their degree program were included in this calculation.

Graduate / Professional School Information. Of the alumni surveyed, 801 (30.5%) had completed or were currently enrolled in a graduate or professional school. Of these alumni, 61.7% were pursuing or had completed a Master's degree, 11.0% were attending or had attended medical schools, 7.6% were pursuing or had completed law degrees, 7.2% were pursuing or had completed doctoral degrees, 5.2% were pursuing or had completed business degrees, and 3.1% were pursuing or had completed 'other' degrees (CQ9). Of the 801 alumni who were attending or had completed graduate school, 42.3% (n=339) attended Oklahoma State University, and 30.0% attended graduate school at other Oklahoma institutions. Most alumni (92.5%) stated that their OSU undergraduate program had prepared them very well or adequately for graduate or professional school programs (CQ10). Table 3 summarizes the names of graduate and professional schools as given by alumni.

Resident Information (In-State / Out-of-State). Approximately 67.4% of the alumni who participated in the survey were living in Oklahoma and 32.6% were out-of-state (Table 4). Because the survey did not attempt to reach alumni who were not in the U.S., the alumni who live outside of Oklahoma may be underrepresented.

This report summarizes data from the Common Questions that were given to all alumni. Alumni were also given a set of questions that were developed by the academic program from which they received their degree. Results of program-specific survey questions are summarized in separate reports prepared for each participating academic unit. If you would like to receive a copy of a specific report, please contact the OSU Office of University Assessment and Testing at 744-6687.

Table 1. Number of alumni in the target population (undergraduate recipients from 2000 and 2004), number of completed telephone interviews, and response rates for each college and department. Response rate is the number of completed surveys divided by the initial number of alumni. The adjusted response rate is the number of completed surveys divided by the number of alumni who were 'reachable' (i.e., alumni for whom we had a valid U.S. telephone number).

		Number of Alumni	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
The Entire S	Survey Population	6440	2628	40.8%	68.8%
College of 4	Agricultural Sciences and Natur	al Resources			
	All CASNR	826	407	49.3%	75.8%
	Agricultural Communications	52	33	63.5	89.2
	Agricultural Economics	166	96	57.8	79.3
	Agricultural Education	99	54	54.5	78.3
	Animal Science	282	121	42.9	69.1
	Biochemistry & Molecular Biology	52	22	42.3	78.6
	Dean, CASNR – Environmental Sciences	29	11	37.9	61.1
	Entomology and Plant Pathology	5	3	60.0	60.0
	Forestry	24	15	62.5	83.3
	Horticulture	43	18	45.0	75.0
	Landscape Architecture	27	13	48.1	92.9
	Landscape Contracting	13	3	23.1	50.0
	Plant and Soil Sciences	33	18	54.5	85.7
	Other CASNR	1	0	0.0	0.0
College of A	Arts and Sciences				
onege of r	All CAS	1720	689	40.1%	67.7%
	Art	93	44	47.3	81.5
	Botany*	2	1	50.0	
	Chemistry	15	4	26.7	57.1
	Communication Sciences & Disorders	47	23	48.9	67.6
	Computer Science	126	35	27.8	60.3
	Dean, CAS	10	6	60.0	100.0
	English	114	39	34.2	65.0
	Foreign Languages and Literature	52	19	36.5	63.3
	Geography	41	17	41.5	69.2
	Geology	20	6	30.0	54.5
	History	86	37	43.0	74.0
	Journalism and Broadcasting	269	126	46.8	70.4
	Math	32	13	40.6	65.0

^{*}Adjusted response rate not provided

		Number of Alumni	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
.					
College	of Arts and Sciences (continued)	50	0.4	07.5	05.0
	Microbiology and Molecular Genetics	56	21	37.5	65.6
	Music	32	15	46.9	78.9
	Philosophy	11	4	36.4	100.0
	Physics	11	3	27.3	50.0
	Political Science	77	33	42.9	68.8
	Psychology	257	97	37.7	63.4
	Sociology	115	41	35.7	63.1
	Statistics	4	2	50.0	100.0
	Theatre	15	7	46.7	77.8
	Zoology	235	96	40.9	66.2
Spears S	school of Business				
	All SSB	1689	620	36.7%	64.2%*
	Accounting	178	64	36.0	
	Dean, SSB - International Business	89	28	31.5	
	Economics and Legal Studies	273	108	34.0	
	Finance	262	102	38.9	
	Management	164	67	40.9	
	Management Science & Information Systems	282	88	31.2	
	Marketing	441	163	37.0	
0-11	of Edward's a				
College	of Education All COE	738	327	44.3%	70.6%
	-				
	Aviation Sciences	129 14	46	35.7	68.7
	Dean, COE – University Studies	14	6	42.9	85.7
	School of Teaching and Curriculum Leadership	418	201	48.1	70.3
	School of Applied Health and Educat	•			_
	Athletic Training Program	18	6	33.3	66.7

	Number of Alumni	Number of Completed Surveys	Response Rate (%)	Adjusted Response Rate (%)
College of Engineering, Architecture, and	Technology			
All CEAT	872	344	39.4%	72.6%
Architecture	50	19	38.0	76.0
Architectural Engineering	16	9	56.3	90.0
Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering	20	6	30.0	42.9
Chemical Engineering	68	29	42.6	70.7
Civil & Environmental Engineering	70	27	38.6	77.1
Dean, CEAT – University Studies	2	1	50.0	50.0
Electrical & Computer Engineering	163	56	34.4	74.7
Industrial Engineering & Management	60	20	33.3	74.1
Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering	189	90	47.6	77.6
Other CEAT	3	0	0.0	0.0
Engineering Technology				
Construction Management	59	20	33.9	62.5
Electrical Engineering Technology	30	10	33.3	58.8
Fire Protection and Safety Technology	69	25	36.2	67.6
Mechanical Engineering Technology	73	32	43.8	74.4
College of Human Environmental Sciences	.			
All CHES	595	241	40.5%	67.5%*
Dean, HES – University Studies	25	7	28.0	
Design, Housing, & Merchandising	141	54	38.3	
Hotel & Restaurant Administration	111	42	37.8	
Human Development & Family Science	228	98	43.0	
Nutritional Science	90	40	44.4	

^{*}Because the Spears School of Business and Human Environmental Sciences were treated as single groups, adjusted response rates were not tracked for individual programs.

2004

17

<u>n</u>

132

35

8.1

<u>%</u>

79.0

21.0

Employment Status

SSB

CQ1. Are you currently employed?

no

no

40

<u>n</u>

202

22

15.8

<u>%</u>

90.2

9.8

i cai Oraduatea	Year	Graduated
-----------------	------	-----------

2000

no

yes

no

11

<u>n</u>

63

11

8.1

<u>%</u>

85.1

14.9

, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		1 7				<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
				yes		895	88.7		1353	}	83.6
				no		114	11.3		266		16.4
Responses by Col	llege	20	000	20	04			20	000	20	004
CASNR		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
	yes	166	93.8	189	82.2		yes	127	87.0	163	90
	no	11	6.2	41	17.8		no	19	13.0	18	9.
CAS		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>

24.5

<u>%</u>

87.9

12.1

CHES

107

<u>n</u>

348

48

	2	000	2004		
CQ2. Are you currently seeking employment?*	•	.,			
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	
yes	20	17.5	52	19.5	
no	94	82.5	214	80.5	

Responses by College	2	000	2	004			2000			004
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	3	27.3	8	19.5	-	yes	1	5.3	4	22.2
no	8	72.7	33	80.5		no	18	94.7	14	77.8
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	8	20.0	15	14.0		yes	0	0.0	2	11.8
no	32	80.0	92	86.0		no	11	100.0	15	88.2
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes	7	31.8	16	33.3		yes	1	9.1	7	20.0
no	15	68.2	32	66.7		no	10	90.9	28	80.0

^{*}Question only asked to those alumni who were not currently employed.

Current Employment

Alumni employer names and position titles are listed in Table 2.

				, ,	2000	2004					
Which of the follow	ing bes	st descril	oes your e	employe	er? n	<u>%</u>		n		%	
		large	corporation		306	34.2		<u>11</u> 518		38.3	
		-									
	small bi		corporation		203 22.7			328		24.2	
		federal	government		51 5.7			37		2.7	
state gover		government		21	2.3		41		3.0		
local gove		government	:	18	2.0		20		1.5		
nonprofit organizat			organization		44	4.9		63		4.7	
education	onal inst	itution or o	organization		190	21.2		290		21.4	
o a a control			lf-employed		61	6.8		56		4.1	
		30									
			refused		1	0.1		0		0.0	
Responses by College	20	000	200	04			20	000	20	004	
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	(
large corp.	52	31.3	54	28.6		e corp.	19	15.0	26	16	
small bus. or corp.	43	25.9	53	28.0	small bus. o	or corp.	12	9.4	13	8	
federal govt.	18	10.8	7	3.7	federa	al govt.	5	3.9	3	1	
state govt.	5	3.0	9	4.8	stat	e govt.	1	0.8	5	3	
local govt.	2	1.2	2	1.1	loca	al govt.	2	1.6	1	C	
nonprofit org.	4	2.4	7	3.7	nonpro	ofit org.	6	4.7	4	2	
educ. inst. or org.	23	13.9	39	20.6	educ. inst.	or org.	79	62.2	107	6	
self-employed	19	11.4	18	9.5	self-em	ployed	3	2.4	4	2	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0	r	efused	0	0.0	0	C	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	(
large corp.	51	23.9	109	33.1	larg	e corp.	61	49.2	103	5	
small bus. or corp.	53	24.9	77	23.4	small bus. o	or corp.	39	31.5	55	2	
federal govt.	13	6.1	4	1.2	federa	al govt.	6	4.8	13	6	
state govt.	9	4.2	17	5.2	stat	e govt.	2	1.6	2	1	
local govt.	7	3.3	9	2.7	loca	al govt.	4	3.2	3	1	
nonprofit org.	16	7.5	25	7.6	nonpro	ofit org.	0	0.0	4	2	
educ. inst. or org.	50	23.5	77	23.4	educ. inst.	or org.	6	4.8	11	5	
self-employed	13	6.1	11	3.3	self-em	ployed	6	4.8	1	C	
refused	1	0.5	0	0.0	r	efused	0	0.0	0	C	
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>		
large corp.	110	54.5	182	52.3	larg	e corp.	13	20.6	44	3	
small bus. or corp.	44	21.8	101	29.0	small bus. o		12	19.0	29	2	
federal govt.	6	3.0	8	2.3		al govt.	3	4.8	2	1	
state govt.	0	0.0	3	0.9		e govt.	4	6.3	5	3	
local govt.	2	1.0	4	1.1		al govt.	1	1.6	1	C	
nonprofit org.	7	3.5	10	2.9	nonpro	_	11	17.5	13	ç	
educ. inst. or org.	17	8.4	24	6.9	educ. inst.	•	15	23.8	32	24	
self-employed	16	7.9	16	4.6	self-em	-	4	6.3	6	4	
	-	-							-		

_							20	000		2				
Are you employ	ed fu	ıll-tim	e or pa	rt-time?				0.4				_		
							<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		9		
				full-			814	90.9		1192		88		
				part-	time		79	8.8		161		11		
				refu	ısed		2	0.2		0		0		
Responses by Colle	ege	2	2000		2004				20	00	20	004		
CASNR		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	0	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>			
full-	time	151	91.0	16	5 87	7.3		full-time	117	92.1	145			
part-	time	14	8.4	24	1 12	2.7		part-time	10	7.9	18			
refu	used	1	0.6	0	0	.0		refused	0	0.0	0			
CAS	Ì	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	0	<u>%</u>	CEAT	Ĭ	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>			
	time	180	84.5	26		9.9		full-time	120	96.8	180			
part-		32	15.0	66		0.1		part-time	4	3.2	12			
refu	used	1	0.5	0	0	.0		refused	0	0.0	0			
SSB		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	C	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>			
	time	191	94.6	32		1.3		full-time	55	87.3	111			
part-	time	11	5.4	20) 5	.7		part-time	8	12.7	21			
refu	used	0	0.0	0	0	.0		refused	0	0.0	0			
How closely is y	our (curre	nt posit	ion relate	ed to y	our u		duate stu	dies a		2004	%		
How closely is y	our (curre	-				ndergra <u>n</u>	duate stu <u>%</u>	dies a	<u>n</u>	2004			
How closely is y	our (curre	no	t at all rela	ited		ndergra <u>n</u> 126	duate stu <u>%</u> 14.1	dies a	<u>n</u> 240	2004	17		
How closely is y	our (curre	no	t at all rela lightly rela	ited ited		ndergra <u>n</u> 126 128	14.1 14.3	dies a	<u>n</u> 240 200	2004	17 14		
How closely is y	your (curre	no	t at all rela	ited ited		ndergra <u>n</u> 126 128 205	duate stu <u>%</u> 14.1	dies a	<u>n</u> 240	2004	17 14		
How closely is y	your (curre	no s mode	t at all rela lightly rela	ated ated		ndergra <u>n</u> 126 128	14.1 14.3	dies a	<u>n</u> 240 200	2004	17 14 24		
			no s mode	t at all rela lightly rela rately rela highly rela	ated ated ated		ndergra <u>n</u> 126 128 205	14.1 14.3 22.9		n 240 200 332 581		17 14 24 42		
Responses by Colle		200	no s mode	t at all rela lightly rela erately rela highly rela	ated ated ated ated		ndergra n 126 128 205 436	14.1 14.3 22.9		n 240 200 332 581	2	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Colle CASNR	ege	200 <u>n</u>	no s mode	t at all rela lightly rela erately rela highly rela 20 n	ated ated ated ated ated ated ated ated		ndergra n 126 128 205 436	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7		n 240 200 332 581	2 <u>n</u>	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Colle CASNR not at all relat	e ge	2000 <u>n</u> 36	no s mode	t at all rela lightly rela erately rela highly rela 20 n 33	ated ated ated ated ated ated ated ated		ndergra n 126 128 205 436	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7	2 n 18	n 240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u>	2 n 26	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Colle CASNR	ege ted	200 <u>n</u> 36 22	no s mode	t at all relating the state of	uted ated ated ated ated ated ated ated a		ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not sli	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7		240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u> 14.2 7.9	2 n 26 8	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Colle CASNR not at all relat slightly relat	ege ted ted ted	2000 <u>n</u> 36	no s mode	t at all rela lightly rela erately rela highly rela 20 n 33	ated ated ated ated ated ated ated ated		ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not slii moder.	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7	2 n 18 10	n 240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u>	2 n 26	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Colle CASNR not at all relat slightly relat moderately relat	ege ted ted ted	200 n 36 22 47	no s mode 200 21.7 13.3 28.3	t at all relations that all relations that all relations to the series of the series o	tted tted tted tted tted tted 17.5 13.8 25.4		ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not slii moder.	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7 at all related ghtly related ately related	2 n 18 10	240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u> 14.2 7.9 8.7	2 n 26 8 21	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Colle CASNR not at all relar slightly relar moderately relar highly relar	ted ted ted ted	200 <u>n</u> 36 22 47 61	no s mode 200 <u>%</u> 21.7 13.3 28.3 36.7 <u>%</u> 15.0	t at all relationship to the tatall relationship	nted ated ated ated ated ated ated ated a		ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not sli moders h	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7 at all related ghtly related ately related ighly related at all related	2 <u>n</u> 18 10 11 88	240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u> 14.2 7.9 8.7 69.3	26 8 21 108	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Colle CASNR not at all related slightly related highly related to the collection of the	ted ted ted ted ted ted	200 <u>n</u> 36 22 47 61	no s mode 200 21.7 13.3 28.3 36.7 <u>%</u>	t at all relationship to the tatall relationship	104 17.5 13.8 25.4 43.4 29.5 18.8		ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not sli moder h EAT	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7 at all related ghtly related ately related ghtly related	2 <u>n</u> 18 10 11 88	240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u> 14.2 7.9 8.7 69.3 <u>%</u> 6.5 15.3	20 n 26 8 21 108 n 13 26	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Collectors CASNR not at all relative slightly relative highly relative highly relative slightly relative slightly relative slightly relative moderately relative moderately relative slightly relative moderately relative rel	ted ted ted ted ted ted ted ted ted	200 <u>n</u> 36 22 47 61 <u>n</u> 32	no s mode 200 <u>%</u> 21.7 13.3 28.3 36.7 <u>%</u> 15.0	t at all relating the state of	104 17.5 13.8 25.4 43.4 29.5		ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not sli moder h EAT	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7 at all related ghtly related ately related ighly related at all related	18 10 11 88 n n 8	240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u> 14.2 7.9 8.7 69.3 <u>%</u>	20 <u>n</u> 26 8 21 108 <u>n</u> 13	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Colle CASNR not at all related slightly related highly related to the collection of the	ted ted ted ted ted ted ted ted ted	200 <u>n</u> 36 22 47 61 <u>n</u> 32 40	no s mode 200 <u>%</u> 21.7 13.3 28.3 36.7 <u>%</u> 15.0 18.8	t at all relating trace at all relating traces a	104 17.5 13.8 25.4 43.4 29.5 18.8		ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not sli moder. h EAT not sli moder.	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7 at all related ghtly related ately related ghtly related	18 10 11 88 <u>n</u> 8 19	240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u> 14.2 7.9 8.7 69.3 <u>%</u> 6.5 15.3	20 n 26 8 21 108 n 13 26	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Collect CASNR not at all relative slightly relative highly relative highly relative slightly relative slightly relative moderately relative highly relative highly relative SSB	ted ted ted ted ted ted ted ted	200 <u>n</u> 36 22 47 61 <u>n</u> 32 40 48 93	no s mode 200	t at all relationship to the tatal relations	104 17.5 13.8 25.4 43.4 18.8 22.2 29.5 18.8	CE	ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not sli moder h EAT not sli moder h	at all related ghtly related at all related at a	2 <u>n</u> 18 10 11 88 <u>n</u> 8 19 30 67 <u>n</u>	n 240 200 332 581 2000 % 14.2 7.9 8.7 69.3 % 6.5 15.3 24.2 54.0	2 <u>n</u> 26 8 21 108 <u>n</u> 13 26 57 96	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Collectors CASNR not at all relative slightly relative highly relative slightly relative slightly relative moderately relative moderately relative highly relative states.	ted	200 <u>n</u> 36 22 47 61 <u>n</u> 32 40 48 93 <u>n</u> 21	no s mode 200	t at all relationship to the tatal relations	104	CE	ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not sli moder h EAT not sli moder h	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7 48.7 at all related ghtly related ately related ghtly related ghtly related ghtly related ghtly related ghtly related ately related ately related ately related ately related ately related ately related at all related ghtly related at all related at all related	2 <u>n</u> 18 10 11 88 <u>n</u> 8 19 30 67 <u>n</u>	n 240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u> 14.2 7.9 8.7 69.3 <u>%</u> 6.5 15.3 24.2 54.0	2 <u>n</u> 26 8 21 108 <u>n</u> 13 26 57 96 <u>n</u>	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Collect CASNR not at all relative slightly relative highly relative slightly relative slightly relative moderately relative slightly relative highly relative slightly relative statements.	ted	200 <u>n</u> 36 22 47 61 <u>n</u> 32 40 48 93 <u>n</u> 21 33	no s mode 200 <u>%</u> 21.7 13.3 28.3 36.7 <u>%</u> 15.0 18.8 22.5 43.7 <u>%</u> 10.4 16.3	t at all relationship to the tatal relations	nted ated ated ated ated ated ated ated 17.5 13.8 25.4 43.4 29.5 18.8 22.2 29.5 % 14.1 19.8	CE	ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not sli moder h EAT not sli moder h	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7 48.7 at all related ghtly related ately related ghtly related ghtly related ghtly related ately related ately related ately related ghtly related ately related ghtly related	18 10 11 88	n 240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u> 14.2 7.9 8.7 69.3 <u>%</u> 6.5 15.3 24.2 54.0 17.5 6.3	20 n 26 8 21 108 n 13 26 57 96 n 22 9	17 14 24 42		
Responses by Collectors CASNR not at all relative slightly relative highly relative slightly relative slightly relative moderately relative moderately relative highly relative states.	ted	200 <u>n</u> 36 22 47 61 <u>n</u> 32 40 48 93 <u>n</u> 21	no s mode 200	t at all relationship to the tatal relations	104	CE	ndergra n 126 128 205 436 DE not sli moder. h HES not sli moder.	14.1 14.3 22.9 48.7 48.7 at all related ghtly related ately related ghtly related ghtly related ghtly related ghtly related ghtly related ately related ately related ately related ately related ately related ately related at all related ghtly related at all related at all related	2 <u>n</u> 18 10 11 88 <u>n</u> 8 19 30 67 <u>n</u>	n 240 200 332 581 2000 <u>%</u> 14.2 7.9 8.7 69.3 <u>%</u> 6.5 15.3 24.2 54.0	2 <u>n</u> 26 8 21 108 <u>n</u> 13 26 57 96 <u>n</u>	9/ 17 14 24 42 2004		

						2000			2004		
In general, how we	l did y	your OS	U under	graduat	e program	prepare you	for yo	our current	positio	n?*	
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>	
			not a	at all	10	1.3		17		1.5	
			not very	well	30	3.9		47		4.2	
			adequa	ately	356	46.3		524		47.1	
			•	•	372	48.4		522		46.9	
			very								
			refu	used	1	0.1		3		0.3	
Responses by College	20	000	2004				2	000	20	2004	
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	%	
not at all	1	8.0	2	1.3		not at all	1	0.9	0	0.0	
not very well	7	5.4	7	4.5		not very well	0	0.0	2	1.5	
adequately	62	47.7	67	42.9		adequately	45	41.3	59	43.	
very well	60	46.2	79	50.6		very well	63	57.8	75	54.	
refused	0	0.0	1	0.6		refused	0	0.0	1	0.7	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	
not at all	4	2.2	7	3.0	_	not at all	0	0.0	2	1.1	
not very well	10	5.5	20	8.6		not very well	2	1.7	3	1.7	
adequately	75	41.4	113	48.7		adequately	45	38.8	83	46.	
very well	92	50.8	92	39.7		very well	69	59.5	90	50.	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	1	0.6	
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	
not at all	3	1.7	6	2.0		not at all	1	1.9	0	0.0	
not very well	9	5.0	12	4.0		not very well	2	3.8	3	2.7	

59.7

33.7

0.0

158

123

0

52.8

41.1

0.0

adequately

very well

refused

21

27

1

40.4

51.9

1.9

44

63

0

40.0

57.3

0.0

adequately

very well

refused

108

61

0

^{*}Does not include alumni who said their current position was "not at all" related to their major.

	20	000	200	4									
CQ7. What is your approximate total annual salary, in	CQ7. What is your approximate total annual salary, including bonuses and other benefits?*												
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>									
<\$15,000	7	0.9	29	2.4									
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	29	3.6	137	11.5									
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	145	17.8	327	27.4									
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	166	20.4	272	22.8									
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	115	14.1	178	14.9									
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	106	13.0	90	7.6									
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	68	8.4	46	3.9									
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	77	9.5	27	2.3									
over \$100,000	45	5.5	16	1.3									
refused	56	6.9	70	5.9									

^{*}Includes only alumni employed full time, including those who were employed and in graduate school.

CQ7. What is your approximate total annual salary, including bonuses and other benefits?*

Responses by College	2	000	20	004		2	000	20	04
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
<\$15,000	2	1.3	1	0.6	<\$15,000	1	0.9	10	6.9
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	6	4.0	24	14.5	\$15,000 but <\$25,000	2	1.7	16	11.0
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	27	17.9	42	25.5	\$25,000 but <\$35,000	49	41.9	64	44.1
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	37	24.5	43	26.1	\$35,000 but <\$45,000	34	29.1	33	22.8
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	35	23.2	23	13.9	\$45,000 but <\$55,000	11	9.4	8	5.5
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	17	11.3	11	6.7	\$55,000 but <\$65,000	6	5.1	6	4.1
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	8	5.3	5	3.0	\$65,000 but <\$75,000	7	6.0	4	2.8
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	6	4.0	2	1.2	\$75,000 but <\$100,000	2	1.7	1	0.7
over \$100,000	3	2.0	2	1.2	over \$100,000	2	1.7	0	0.0
refused	10	6.6	12	7.3	refused	3	2.6	3	2.1
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
<\$15,000	3	1.7	10	3.8	<\$15,000	0	0.0	1	0.6
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	11	6.1	50	19.0	\$15,000 but <\$25,000	2	1.7	3	1.7
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	41	22.8	98	37.3	\$25,000 but <\$35,000	2	1.7	3	1.7
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	41	22.8	47	17.9	\$35,000 but <\$45,000	10	8.3	26	14.4
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	20	11.1	23	8.7	\$45,000 but <\$55,000	15	12.5	58	32.2
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	25	13.9	5	1.9	\$55,000 but <\$65,000	28	23.3	45	25.0
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	11	6.1	5	1.9	\$65,000 but <\$75,000	19	15.8	19	10.6
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	13	7.2	8	3.0	\$75,000 but <\$100,000	26	21.7	8	4.4
over \$100,000	7	3.9	3	1.1	over \$100,000	10	8.3	2	1.1
refused	8	4.4	14	5.3	refused	8	6.7	15	8.3
					1				
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
<\$15,000	1	0.5	5	1.5	<\$15,000	0	0.0	2	1.8
\$15,000 but <\$25,000	7	3.7	29	8.8	\$15,000 but <\$25,000	1	1.8	15	13.5
\$25,000 but <\$35,000	11	5.8	80	24.4	\$25,000 but <\$35,000	15	27.3	40	36.0
\$35,000 but <\$45,000	29	15.2	85	25.9	\$35,000 but <\$45,000	15	27.3	38	34.2
\$45,000 but <\$55,000	27	14.1	59	18.0	\$45,000 but <\$55,000	7	12.7	7	6.3
\$55,000 but <\$65,000	25	13.1	23	7.0	\$55,000 but <\$65,000	5	9.1	0	0.0
\$65,000 but <\$75,000	21	11.0	13	4.0	\$65,000 but <\$75,000	2	3.6	0	0.0
\$75,000 but <\$100,000	27	14.1	8	2.4	\$75,000 but <\$100,000	3	5.5	0	0.0
over \$100,000	23	12.0	9	2.7	over \$100,000	0	0.0	0	0.0
refused	20	10.5	17	5.2	refused	7	12.7	9	8.1

^{*}Includes only alumni employed full time, including those who were employed and in graduate school.

103

<u>n</u>

15

53

no

76.3

<u>%</u>

8.1

20.3

71.6

158

<u>n</u>

43

2

122

75.6

<u>%</u>

25.7

1.2

73.1

2004

Continuing Education

SSB

yes, currently enrolled

yes, completed a degree

Alumni graduate/professional schools are listed in Table 3.

132

<u>n</u>

30

176

52.2

%

8.0

13.4

78.6

256

<u>n</u>

68

13

315

					<u>!!</u>	<u>70</u>		<u> </u>		<u>70</u>
		yes, curre	ntly enrolle	ed	132	13.1		431	2	26.6
	yes	s, complet	ted a degre	ее	200	19.8		38		2.3
			1	10	677	67.1		1150		71.0
Responses by College	20	000	20	004	_		20	000	20	004
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes, currently enrolled	14	7.9	63	27.4	yes, cur	rently enrolled	21	14.4	35	19.3
yes, completed a degree	41	23.2	9	3.9	yes, comp	leted a degree	34	23.3	5	2.8
no	122	68.9	158	68.7		no	91	62.3	141	77.9
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
yes, currently enrolled	55	21.7	174	39.9	yes, cur	rently enrolled	18	13.3	48	23.0
yes, completed a degree	66	26.1	6	1.4	yes, comp	leted a degree	14	10.4	3	1.4

58.7

<u>%</u>

17.2

3.3

79.5

CHES

yes, currently enrolled

yes, completed a degree

CQ8. Since you completed your OSU undergraduate degree, have you completed a graduate or

professional school program, or are you currently enrolled in such a program?

2000

2004

2000

						000			2004	
What graduate or prededing the did you complete?		onal de	gree are yo	u purs	uing or, i	f you have	e com	pleted a	degree, v	vhat
ala you complete!					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>			<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
			Master's		215	64.8				59.
			doctoral		36	10.8		2	22	4.7
			medical		23	6.9			 35	13.
			law		20	6.0				8.7
			business		<u></u> 17	5.1			25	5.3
			vet school		12	3.6			<u></u> 20	4.:
			other		<u>-</u> 8	2.4			 17	3.6
			refused		<u>9</u> 1	0.3			0	0.0
			reiuseu		'	0.3				0.
Responses by College		000	200					000		2004
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE	Mootor's	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
Master's doctoral	34 9	61.8 16.4	30 4	41.7 5.6		Master's doctoral	44 3	80.0 5.5	32 1	8
medical	2	3.6	10	13.9		medical	2	3.6	5	,
law	1	1.8	7	9.7		law	2	3.6	1	
business	2	3.6	3	4.2		business	1	1.8	0	
vet school	5	9.1	15	20.8		vet school	1	1.8	0	
other	1	1.8	3	4.2		other	2	3.6	1	
refused	1	1.8	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	·
Master's	70	57.9	100	55.6		Master's	20	62.5	43	3
doctoral	15	12.4	11	6.1		doctoral	6	18.8	3	
medical	13	10.7	33	18.3		medical	2	6.3	2	
law	10	8.3	21	11.7		law	1	3.1	0	
business	3	2.5	3	1.7		business	3	9.4	3	
vet school	6	5.0	5	2.8		vet school	0	0.0	0	
other	4	3.3	7	3.9		other	0	0.0	0	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
Master's	27	56.3	44	54.3		Master's	20	95.2	30	(
doctoral	3	6.3	1	1.2		doctoral	0	0.0	2	
medical	3	6.3	3	3.7		medical	1	4.8	12	2
law	6	12.5	12	14.8		law	0	0.0	0	
business	8	16.7	15	18.5		business	0	0.0	1	
vet school	0	0.0	0	0.0		vet school	0	0.0	0	

6

0

1

0

other

refused

2.1

0.0

7.4

0.0

0

0

other

refused

0.0

0.0

0

0.0

71.4

0.0

very well

refused

15

0

32

0

71.1

0.0

					2	2000		2	2004	
. In general, how we ssional school prog		your O	SU unde	rgradua	te prograr	n prepare you	ı for y	our gradu	ate or	
sololiai sollooi progi	u				<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
			not a	nt all	13	3.9		13	2	2.8
			not very	well	6	1.8		18	3	3.8
			adequa	itelv .	111	33.4		163	3	4.8
			very		200	60.2		267		6.9
			-							
			refu	ised -	2	0.6		8		1.7
Responses by College	20	000	20	004	1		2	000	2(004
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>9</u>
not at all	3	5.5	0	0.0		not at all	3	5.5	0	0.
not very well	2	3.6	1	1.4		not very well	0	0.0	2	5.
adequately	17	30.9	33	45.8		adequately	15	27.3	14	35
very well	33	60.0	35	48.6		very well	35	63.6	24	60
refused	0	0.0	3	4.2		refused	2	3.6	0	0.
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>9</u>
not at all	6	5.0	7	3.9		not at all	1	3.1	1	2.
not very well	2	1.7	9	5.0		not very well	0	0.0	4	7.
adequately	40	33.1	59	32.8		adequately	15	46.9	21	41
very well	73	60.3	102	56.7		very well	16	50.0	25	49
refused	0	0.0	3	1.7		refused	0	0.0	0	0
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	9
not at all	0	0.0	4	4.9	· · · · ·	not at all	0	0.0	1	2.
not very well	2	4.2	2	2.5		not very well	0	0.0	0	0.
adequately	18	37.5	24	29.6		adequately	6	28.6	12	26
		500	40							

very well

refused

28

0

58.3

0.0

49

2

60.5

0

refused

0.0

Overall Satisfaction

0

refused

0.0

0

0.0

						2000			2004	
How satisfied are	you w	ith the c	quality of	finstruc	tion you	-	ur ma	ajor?		
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
		ve	ry dissatis	sfied	6	0.6		6		0.4
			dissatis	sfied	8	0.8		28		1.7
			ne	utral .	45	4.5		98		6.1
			satis	sfied.	407	40.4		689		42.7
			very satis		541	53.7		793		49.1
			refu	used .	0	0.0		1		0.1
Responses by College		00		004	COF			000		004
very dissatisfied	<u>n</u> 1	<u>%</u> 0.6	<u>n</u> 1	<u>%</u> 0.4	COE	very dissatisfied	<u>n</u> 2	<u>%</u> 1.4	<u>n</u> 0	0
dissatisfied	2	1.1	1	0.4		dissatisfied	1	0.7	5	2
neutral	5	2.8	13	5.7		neutral	7	4.8	8	4
satisfied	64	36.2	83	36.2		satisfied	52	35.9	78	4:
very satisfied	105	59.3	130	56.8		very satisfied	83	57.2	89	49
refused	0	0.0	1	0.4		refused	0	0.0	0	C
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	(
very dissatisfied	0	0.0	2	0.5		very dissatisfied	0	0.0	2	1
dissatisfied	3	1.2	10	2.3		dissatisfied	0	0.0	3	1
neutral	11	4.4	30	6.9		neutral	4	3.0	12	5
satisfied	94	37.3	172	39.4		satisfied	59	43.7	107	5
very satisfied	144	57.1	222	50.9		very satisfied	72	53.3	85	40
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	0
very dissatisfied	3	1.3	1	0.3		very dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	0
dissatisfied	1	0.4	7	1.8		dissatisfied	1	1.4	2	1
neutral	15	6.7	23	5.8		neutral	3	4.1	12	7
satisfied	112	50.0	189	48.0		satisfied	26	35.1	60	35
very satisfied	93	41.5	174	44.2		very satisfied	44	59.5	93	55

						2000			2004	
How satisfied are	you w	ith the a	academic	c advisi	ng you re	_	r majo	r?		
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
		Ve	ery dissatis	sfied	61	6.1		104		6.4
			dissatis	sfied	65	6.5		149		9.2
			ne	utral .	136	13.5		224		13.
			satis	sfied .	331	32.9		476		29.
			very satis		413	41.0		661		40.
			refu	used	1	0.1		1		0.1
	0.0			20.4					0.	
Responses by College		000	i	004	00=			000		004
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
very dissatisfied dissatisfied	8 7	4.5	7	3.1 3.1		very dissatisfied dissatisfied	10 8	6.9	15 21	
neutral	7 15	4.0 8.5	7 22	3.1 9.6		neutral	8 14	5.5 9.7	21 29	
satisfied	46	26.0	52 52	9.6 22.7		satisfied	45	9. <i>1</i> 31.0	49	
very satisfied	101	57.1	140	61.1		very satisfied	68	46.9	66	
refused	0	0.0	1	0.4		refused	0	0.0	0	
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
very dissatisfied	23	9.1	38	8.7	<u> </u>	very dissatisfied	6	4.4	11	
dissatisfied	16	6.3	36	8.3		dissatisfied	15	11.1	32	
neutral	42	16.7	49	11.2		neutral	22	16.3	34	
satisfied	65	25.8	123	28.2		satisfied	48	35.6	68	;
very satisfied	106	42.1	190	43.6		very satisfied	43	31.9	64	
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	1	0.7	0	
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	
very dissatisfied	12	5.4	24	6.1		very dissatisfied	2	2.7	9	
dissatisfied	16	7.1	43	10.9		dissatisfied	3	4.1	10	
neutral	33	14.7	58	14.7		neutral	10	13.5	32	
satisfied	102	45.5	137	34.8		satisfied	25	33.8	47	
very satisfied	61	27.2	132	33.5		very satisfied	34	45.9	69	4
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	

2004

2000

						2000			2004	
B. How satisfied are	you w	ith your	overall	education	onal expe	erience at OSU	?			
					<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>		<u>n</u>		<u>%</u>
		ve	ery dissatis	sfied	3	0.3		7	(0.4
			dissatis	fied .	1	0.1		8		0.5
			neı	utral .	15	1.5		47	:	2.9
			satis	sfied .	294	29.2		550	3	 34.1
			very satis		693	68.8		1003		52.1
			-							
			reio	ısed	1	0.1		0		0.0
Responses by College	20	000	20	004			20	000	20	004
CASNR	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	COE		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
very dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	0.0	<u> </u>	very dissatisfied	2	1.4	2	1.1
dissatisfied	0	0.0	1	0.4		dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	0.0
neutral	4	2.3	6	2.6		neutral	0	0.0	2	1.1
satisfied	43	24.3	71	31.0		satisfied	33	22.8	65	36.1
very satisfied	129	72.9	151	65.9		very satisfied	110	75.9	111	61.7
refused	1	0.6	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
CAS	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CEAT		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
very dissatisfied	0	0.0	2	0.5		very dissatisfied	0	0.0	1	0.5
dissatisfied	0	0.0	2	0.5		dissatisfied	0	0.0	1	0.5
neutral	3	1.2	14	3.2		neutral	2	1.5	5	2.4
satisfied	67	26.6	151	34.6		satisfied	47	34.8	77	36.8
very satisfied	182	72.2	267	61.2		very satisfied	86	63.7	125	59.8
refused	0	0.0	0	0.0		refused	0	0.0	0	0.0
SSB	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	CHES		<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
very dissatisfied	1	0.4	2	0.5	1 1	very dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	0.0
dissatisfied	1	0.4	4	1.0		dissatisfied	0	0.0	0	0.0
neutral	5	2.2	15	3.8		neutral	1	1.4	5	3.0
satisfied	85	37.9	144	36.5		satisfied	19	25.7	42	25.1
	400	50.0	000	50 4			- 4	70.0	400	74.0

very satisfied

refused

132

0

58.9

0.0

229

0

58.1

0.0

very satisfied

refused

0

73.0

0.0

120

0

71.9

Table 2. Names of employers and position titles for alumni of undergraduate programs who graduated in **2000 and 2004**. Data are summarized for each academic department that participated in the survey. Note that the names of employers and position titles are given in the alumnus' own words. Because the survey was conducted via telephone, employer names may not be spelled correctly.

College of Agricultural Sciences & Natural Resources

Degree Program: Agricultural Communications

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Sodexho	Administrator	Peach Crest Farms	Operations Manager
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Assistant Manager	Buck Baby Care	Owner of Daycare
Henry Law firm	Associate Attorney	Cochrane Stocks	Partner
Career Tech	Associate Producer for Oklahoma Horizon	Oklahoma Accountancy Board	Peer Revue Coordinator
Topmeadows Farms	Communications	Dixon Farm Supply	Pharmaceutical Sales Representative
Canadian Valley Technology Center	Communications and Marketing Specialist	Damien Photographics	Photo Restorer
Oklahoma State University	Communications Specialist (2)	Self-Employed	Professional Event Photographer
Choice Homes	Construction Superintendent	Oklahoma State University	Recruiting Specialist
Lextron Animal Health	Customer Service	Home Depot	Sales
Oklahoma State University Alumni Association	Director of Communications	Countrywide Homeloans Wholesale	Sales Associate
Independent Contractor for the Utah Farm Bureau	Editor of the Utah Farm Bureau News	Europax Service Co.	Sales Report Coordinator
We Kids	Infant Teacher	The Oklahoma Independent Petroleum Association	Special Projects Director
Oklahoma State University	Interim Coordinator	Durant Daily Democrat	Staff Writer
Georgia Future Farmers of America	Leadership Program Manager	Oklahoma House of Representatives	State Representative
American Quarter Horse Foundation	Manager of Educational Programs	University of Arizona	Undergraduate Program Coordinator for Animal Science Department
LJC Defense Contracting	Office Manager		

Degree Program: Agricultural Economics

Employer		Employer	Joh Titlo
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Hanover	Account Manager	Ameriprise Financial Advisors	Financial Advisor
Cargall	Account Manager	Morgan Stanley	Financial Advisor
Duncan and Onley	Accountant	Stillwater National Bank	Financial Services Advisor
Grace Evangelical Society	Administrative Assistant	Underground Sound	Front of House Engineer
Independent Insurance Agency	Agency Owner	Olney Bancshares of Texas	General Counsel
Guymon Public Schools	Agricultural Education Instructor	Beachner Grain	General Laborer
United States Department of Agriculture	Agricultural Statistician	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Student Teacher Assistant
Department of Home Land Security	Agriculture Inspector	Archer, Daniels, Midland and Co.	Grain Merchandiser
Roger Entz Farms	Assistant Manager	Stillwater National Bank	Health Care Banking Officer
Wheeler Brothers Grain Company	Assistant Manager for the Kingfisher Location	AC Farrier service	Horseshoer
Arkansas Tech University	Assistant Professor of Agriculture	Lazy E Ranch	I don't know
Campbell Ranch	Assistant Ranch Manager	Idaho State Insurance Fund	IT Developer
TTS & S	Audit Manager	Continental Resources	Land System Analyst
Oklahoma State Auditor and Inspector	Auditor	University of Arizona	Lecturer and Livestock Judging Coach
City National Bank	Branch Manager	Mitchell Davis Kline and Pickens	Legal Intern
Coalgate Public Schools	Business Teacher	First Capital Bank	Loan Administrator
Halliburton	Cement Supervisor	The Bank NA	Loan Collector
Stevenson Analytics	CEO and Senior Systems Methodologists	Legacy Bank	Loan Officer
Social Security Administration	Claims Representative	Shamrock Bank N.A.	Loan Officer
Arvest Bank	Commercial Lender	Farm Credit Western Oklahoma	Loan Officer
ZEECO	Communications Specialist	Family Business	Management
Baker Hughes Inc.	Contract Specialist	Atmos Energy Marketing	Manager of Storage and Trading Analytics
Farm Credit Services	Customer Service Representative	Raymond Cattle Company	Manager / Owner
Payne County District Attorney's Office	DA Supervision Coordinator		Musician
Covey Farms	Dairy Farm Manager	First Fidelity Banc	Office Manager
Self-Employed	Director of a Daycare	Great Plains Coca-Cola	Operations Manager
Oklahoma Community Institute	Director of Development and Planning	Birchfield Enterprises	Owner / Producer / Marketer
Boeing Aerospace Operations	Estimating and Pricing Specialist	Johnsons of Kingfisher	Parking Service
United States Department of Agriculture - Farm Service Agency	Farm Loan Officer (2)	Bo-Mc Resources Corporation	Petroleum Landman
Farm Service Agency	Farm Loan Officer	Self-Employed	President
Long Horn - Family Farm	Farmer	Schlumberger	Production Planner

Degree Program: Agricultural Economics (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
The Farm Service Agency / US Department of Agriculture	Program Technician	Stillwater Equipment	Salesman and Marketing and Advertising Manager
Braum's Dairy	Purchasing Agent	Coke Industries	Senior Accountant
Family Health Center	Receptionist	Grant Thorton LLP	Senior Associate
Old Castle	Regional Sales Manager	Refused to answer	Senior Auditor
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Replenishment Manager	Oklahoma Department of Agriculture	Senior Warehouse Examiner
Z Bell Law Firm	Research Assistant	J E Systems	Service Manager
Grady County	Road Worker	United States Department of Agriculture - Rural Development	Single Family Housing Technician
Joe McAdams State Farm Insurance	Sakes Representative	Verizon Business	Staff Specialist
Smith Machinery	Sales Engineer	Happy State Bank	Teller
Ferguson Enterprises	Sales Management Trainee	Chesapeake Energy	Volume Control Analyst
First Horizon Pharmaceutical Corporation	Sales Representative	Stillwater Designs	Warranty Systems Operator

Degree Program: Agricultural Education

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma State University Cooperative Extension- Custer County	4-H Youth Development	United States Department of Agriculture	Conservationist (Private Land Consultant)
Stewart Public Schools	Ag Education Teacher	Wingfield Engineering	Construction Inspector and Lab Technician
Dale Public Schools	Ag Education Teacher	P and K Equipment	Customer Service Representative
Checotah Public Schools	Ag Educator	Connors State College	Director of Recruitment
Fairview Public Schools	Ag Instructor	Unifirst Corporation	District Service Manager
Refused	Ag Science Teacher	Sidney Area Chamber of Commerce and Agriculture	Executive Director
Morrison Public Schools	Ag Teacher	Family Farm	Farmer / Rancher
Coalgate High School	Agricultural Education	Citigroup / Keller Williams	Financial Advisor and Realtor
Duncan Public Schools	Agricultural Education Instructor	Warr Acres Fire Department	Firefighter
Carnegie Schools	Agricultural Education Instructor	University of Missouri	Graduate Teaching and Research Assistant
Frontier Public Schools	Agricultural Education Instructor	Bakersfield High School	Health Teacher / Coach
Seymour High School	Agricultural Education Instructor	Braum's Dairy	Herdsman
Burlington Public Schools	Agricultural Education Instructor and FAA Advisor	ConocoPhillips	Instruction Coordinator
Woodward Public Schools	Agriculture Teacher	Oklahoma Farm Bureau	Insurance Agent
7-11	Assistant Manager	TLC Nursery and Greenhouses	Landscape Foreman
US Bank	Banker	Central National Bank	Loan Officer
Tyson Foods	Carcass Merchandiser	Iowa Select Farms	Manager

Degree Program: Agricultural Education

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Candy Bouquet	Manager	Tractor Supply Company	Receiver
OG&E	Meter Reader	Dentist Company	Receptionist
Texas Star Co-op	Office Manager	Oklahoma State University	Research Specialist
United Agri Products	Operations Manager	Julian Lumber Company	Sales Manager
Parkview Window	Outside Sales Representative	Stillwater Equipment	Service Manager
FTS Inspections	Project Lead	Notre Dame Catholic High School	Speech and Drama Teacher
Turner Brothers Farms	Ranch Manager	Spiro Public Schools	Teacher

Degree Program: Animal Science

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Fechner Pump	Accountant	Tulsa Security Administration	Claims Representative
Borden Dairy	Accounting Plant Clerk	Red Angus Association of America	Communications and Member Services Director
Coffeyville Community College	Agriculture Instructor	Fiber Source	Controller
Texas Animal Health Commission	Animal Health Inspector	Cherokee Nation Enterprises	Cooperate Human Resource Associate
C-D Rite	Animal Nutrition Consultant	Hill Farm Freezer Beef	Co-Owner and Manager
Houston Ranch	Assistant Breeding Manager	Limestone LLC	Cow Herd Manager
Bank of Western Oklahoma	Assistant Cashier	North Central Texas College	Econ Science Professor
DCI Biologicals	Assistant Manager	Farm Service Agency	Farm Loan Manager
American Quarter Horse Association	Assistant Manager of Communication	United States Department of Agriculture - Farm Service Agency	Farm Loan Officer
First Bank and Trust	Assistant Vice President and Loan Officer	Self-Employed	Farmer
Bible Baptist Church	Associate Pastor	Self-Employed - Farmer	Farmer and Appraiser
Town and Country Animal Hospital	Associate Veterinarian	Self-Employed	Farmer / Rancher
Prairie Land Cooperative	Beast Management Consultant	Sublette Feeders	Feed Manager
Oklahoma State University	Biosafety Officer - Graduate Assistant	Chuska Public Schools	First GradeTeacher
Osage Million Dollar Elm Casino	Black Jack Dealer	Tyson Foods	Food Technologist
(Private Individual)	Bookkeeping	Iowa Select Farms	GDU Manager
Ozark Home Mortgage	Branch Manager	Ducksmith Farms	General Manager
Godfrey Brother's Meats	Butcher	Oklahoma State University- Stillwater	Graduate Research Assistant
Cantrell Livestock	Buyer	University of Texas at Austin	Graduate Research Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Cashier	Kansas State University	Graduate Teaching Assistant
Hansford County Feeders	Cattle Clerk	Tyson Foods	Hatchery Manager
Bennet Ranch	Cattle Operator	Perkins Veterinary Clinic	Head Veterinary Technician

Degree Program: Animal Science (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
	I work chicken houses.	Landmark Bank	Retail Banker
Eastern Oklahoma State University	Instructor	Brighton Feed and Salary	Retail Feed Division Manager
Business Owner - works for Indiana Industrial	Job Site Supervisor	Livestock Nutrition Center	Sales Representative
Food Pro Tech	Lab Technician	Solid Tech Animal Health	Sales and Services
Rolling Ranch	Livestock Tech	New Market Salary (English Tax Store)	Sales Associate
Schepps Dairy	Management Trainee	Pro-Trucks Inc.	Sales Manager
OK Industries	Manager	Bagels Bakery	Server
W Bar 6 Swine Farms	Manager	Warner Angus	Show and Sell Cattle Manager
Arkansas Cattleman Association	Membership Director	AG Edwards and Sons	Stockbroker
Good Sams Samaritan Hospital	Nurse	Granite Public Schools	Substitute Teacher
Med Staff Oklahoma	Nurse	Simmons Prepared Food	Supervisor of Training
Rangen Inc.	Nutritionist	Cimarron Animal Clinic	Technician
Unifeed	Nutritionist	Bank of Commerce	Teller
Farmers Insurance	Office Claims Rep	BancFirst	Teller Supervisor
Harmon Country Dairy	Office Manager	Woodward Animal Hospital	Vet
Highclere Farm	Office Manager	Dr. DVM	Vet Assistant
Oklahoma Animal Disease Diagnostic Laboratory	On-Call Person	Animal Emergency Center	Veterinarian
Garfield Panel Company	Owner	Hansford County Veterinary Hospital	Veterinarian
O'Hara Inc	Owner	Marlow Veterinary Clinic	Veterinarian
Self-Employed -	Owner	Northside Animal Clinic	Veterinarian
H and K Farms	Owner / CEO	Schrog Animal Clinic	Veterinarian
Manhattan-Ogden Public School System	Paraprofessional	United States Army	Veterinarian
Magellan Midstream Partners	Pipeliner	Self-Employed	Veterinarian
Bank of Oklahoma	Private Financial Services Associate	Oklahoma State University	Veterinarian Technician
Hanor / Roberts Ranch of Oklahoma	Purchasing Coordinator	B and B Produce	Vice President
Everett Feed Lot	Ranch Hand	First State Bank	Vice President
Peterson L-7 Bar Limousine	Ranch Manager	Stillwater Building Center	Yard Operations Manager
Bureau of Land Management	Range Land Management Specialist	University of Nebraska Extension Service	Youth Coordinator
Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant		

Degree Program: Biochemistry and Molecular Biology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
United States Department of Agriculture -ARS	Biological Science Technician	Oklahoma State University	Post Doctoral Associate
University of Oklahoma	Graduate Research Assistant	Refused to answer	Refused to answer
University of Nebraska	Graduate Student	Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
Veterinary Teaching Hospital	ICU Large Animal Technician	OU Health Science Center	Research Assistant II
Oklahoma Poison Control Center	Poison Information Provider	Sanofi-Aventis Pharmaceuticals	Sales Professional
The Poison Control Center	Poison Information Provider	ACB Banks	Teller

Degree Program: Dean, College of Agriculture – Environmental Sciences

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Chaparral Energy	Environmental Engineer	Accurate Environmental Labs	Organics Lab Manager
Tulsa Health Department	Environmental Health Specialist	St. Francis Hospital	Pharmacy Technician
Williams	Environmental Specialist	Oklahoma Corporation Commission, Petroleum Storage Tank Division	Project Environmental Analyst
Department of the Army at Fort Sill Oklahoma	Environmentalist	Benham Companies	Quality Assurance / Control Coordinator
Natures Supply	Manager	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant

Degree Program: Forestry

	1.1. 7:0		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Autobytel	Account Manager	Mercy Hospital and Norman Regional Hospital	LPN (Mercy Hospital) and an Instructor (Norman Regional)
Farmers Insurance	Agent	Warren Caterpillar	Parts Salesman
Weyerheuser	Cureman Forester	Bureau for Land Management for the Department of the Interior	Range Technician for Wildland Firefighter
Land Architects	Designer	Davey	Supervising Forester
Apex Environmental Inc.	Environmental Scientist	Astec Charter Middle School	Teacher
Peoria Tribe of Indians of Oklahoma	Environmental Specialist	The Bureau of Indian Affairs	Timber Sale Officer
United States Department of Agriculture - US Forest Service	Forester	Bureau of Land Management	Wildland Fire Fighter
Public Service Company of Oklahoma	Forester		

Degree Program: Horticulture

Employer	Job Title		Er
Sugar Creek Canyon Golf Course	Assistant Golf Course Superintendent	•	Glenn Eagles
Lindsey Golf	Assistant Superintendent		Historic Bok S
Raven Nest Golf Club - Sam Houston State University	Assistant Superintendent		John Deere La
Dallas National Golf Club	Assistant Superintendent		Oklahoma Sta
Landscapes Unlimited	Assistant Superintendent		Eastpoint Indu
University of Wyoming	Director		Oklahoma Sta
UPS	Driver		Green Leaf Nu
Turf Tech	Golf Course Superintendent		Integrity Lands
Raven Nest Golf Course	Golf Course Superintendent		Jackson Hewit

Employer	Job Title
Glenn Eagles Country Club	Golf Course Superintendent
Historic Bok Sanctuary	Horticulturist
John Deere Landscapes	Irrigation Manager
Oklahoma State University	Lecturer for the Chemistry Department
Eastpoint Industries	Office Manager
Oklahoma State University	Senior Secretary
Green Leaf Nursery Company	Supervisor
Integrity Landscape Management	Supervisor
Jackson Hewitt Tax Services	Tax Preparer

Degree Program: Landscape Architecture

Employer	Job Title
Meadowbrook Country Club	Assistant Superintendent (2)
CEI Engineering	CAD Designer
Land Design	Design Sales
Land Architects	Designer
CLS and Associates	Designer
Kenley-Horn	Landscape Architect analyst

Employer	Job Title
Self-Employed - Low Maintenance Landscaping Inc.	Landscape Designer - President of Company
Vinson Landscape Design Guild	Owner
Ox Land Works	Owner
Szafranski-Pugh Associates, Inc.	Principal
RVI Planning and Architecture	Project Planner
Washita Construction	Self-Employed

Degree Program: Landscape Contracting

Employer	Job Title
CEI Engineering	CAD Designer
Home Depot	Inventory Management Associate

Employer	Job Title
ARVI Planning and Landscape Architecture	Project Planner

Degree Program: Plant and Soil Sciences

Employer	Job Title
Wheeler Brothers Grain Company	Agronomy Manager
Apex Environmental Inc.	Environmental Scientist
City of Oklahoma City	Environmental Technician
Family Farm	Farm Hand
Farmer	Farmer
BNSF (Santa Fe Railroad)	Foreman
Edward Jones Investments	Investment Representative
OneOk Pipeline	Pipeline Mechanic

Employer	Job Title
Cooperative Farm and Ranch Supplies	Regular Employee
Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
Eddie Mercer Agriservices	Sales Consultant
Oklahoma State University	Senior Agriculturalist
Agrilogic	Senior Analyst
United States Department of Agriculture	Soil Conservation Technician
United States Department of Agriculture - Natural Resources Conservation Services	Soil Conservationist (3)

College of Arts and Sciences

Degree Program: Art

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Enid Public Schools	Art Teacher	Hert Baker and Koemel Law Office	Legal Secretary
Mike's College Bar	Bartender	Short Stories -	Personal Assistant to Artist
Mary Kay	Beauty Consultant	God's Little Treasures	Preschool Teacher
Self-Employed	Cosmetologists	Moore Branding	Principal
Babendure Design Group	Designer	Sunoco	Process Operator
Anderson Community Schools	Elementary Education Teacher	Culpepper Construction Company	Project Secretary
Life EMS	EMT	Stillwater Building Center	Purchasing Agent and Inside Sales Manager
Emporia State University	Graduate Assistant	City of Stillwater	Reference Librarian
BulletLine	Graphic Artist	Academy of Professional Careers	Registrar
Willie George Ministries	Graphic Artist	Bob Howard Auto Mall	Sales Representative
Norman Chrysler Jeep Dodge	Graphic Design Coordinator	Frontier Printers Inc.	Sales
Career Tech	Graphic Designer		Sculpture Assistant
Ghost Design	Graphic Designer	Meridian Technology Center	Senior Graphic Designer
Omniplan Architects	Graphic Designer	Charleston's	Server
Opupco Communications Group	Graphic Designer	L3 Communications (Link Simulation and Training)	Synthetic Environment Student Coop
Pennywell Publishing	Graphic Designer	First Commercial Bank	Teller
Camber	Graphic Designer / Developer	Enid Public Schools	Visual Art Consultant
Self-Employed	Hair Stylist - Cosmetologist	Browning	Webmaster
Pennwell	Illustrator		

Degree Program: Communication Sciences and Disorders

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Wyeth Pharmaceuticals	Area Account Manager	St. John Medical Center	Speech Language Pathologist
Rehab Works	Director of Facility Operations and Speech Pathologist	Prose Pediatric Home Health	Speech Language Pathologist
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant (2)	Butler County Special Education Co-op	Speech Language Pathologist
Turner Machine	Manager	Hutchinson Speech and Language Services	Speech Language Pathologist / Owner
Albertsons	Personal Coordinator	Self-Employed	Speech Pathologist
Jenks Public Schools	Reading Specialist	Collin County Special Education Cooperative	Speech Pathologist
Pharmaceutical Company	Sales Representative	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant

Degree Program: Computer Science

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
F&H Supplies	Administrative Assistant	Community Action Project	Programmer / Analyst
Southwest Restoration	Body Work and IT jobs	Bills Inc.	Sales Manager
Oklahoma State University	Business and Marketing Specialist	Oklahoma Department of Career and Technology Education	Senior Systems Analyst
Carter State College	Business Education Specialist	Refused to answer	Software Architect
Oklahoma State University	Computer Support Specialist	Electronic Data Systems	Software Architect
Creative Labs	Developer II	Docsoft	Software Developer
Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Graduate Assistant	Cerner	Software Engineer
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant	Los Alamos International Laboratory	Software Engineer
Electronic Data Systems	Information Analyst	SST Software	Software Engineer
IBM	IT Specialist	Deloitte	Software Work
Secure Agent Software	Manager of Software Development	Ditch Witch	Systems Administrator
TBI Community College	Math Instructor	Chesapeake Energy	Systems Engineer
Alorica Inc.	Pier One Technical Support Team Captain	FSI International	Systems Software Engineer
RJ Environment Technology Advisors	President	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant in the Math Dept
Global Client Solutions	Programmer	Sprint	Telecom and Engineer II
Oklahoma Tax Commission	Programmer	Spherixx.com	Vice President of Programming

Degree Program: Dean, College of Arts and Sciences

9 9			
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Daveco Electric	Electrician Assistant	The Humane Society of Stillwater	Veterinary Technician
Casa Mia Apartments	Maintenance Supervisor	Strathe Veterinary Hospital	Veterinarian

Degree Program: English

Degree i logialii. Liigi	JII		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Fort Hayes State University	Agnu Hall Director / Multicultural Program Director	Bishop Kelley High School	English Teacher
University of North Carolina	Assistant Professor	Perry Public Schools	English Teacher
-Self-Employed	Attorney	Instock Retail	Executive Assistant
VMI Publishers	Author	Oklahoma State University - Okmulgee	Faculty
Bank of America	Customer Service Representative	Sedgewick County Zoo	Interpretive Coordinato
Urban Sauna	Dog Bather	Continental Land Resources	Lease Broker
Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	English Graduate Teaching Associate	University of Kansas	Lecturer

Degree Program: English (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Tulsa Public Schools	Library Assistant	Oklahoma State University	Receptionist
Oklahoma State University - Edmon Low Library	Library Tech One	The Hideaway	Server
Fairway Independent Mortgage Corp	Loan Assistant	Advanced Financial Solutions	Software Support Specialist
НВО	Marketing Coordinator	Manhattan Staffing and Test Quest	Substitute Teacher and Tutor
YMCA	Member Services	Yale High School	Teacher
Self-Employed	Owner / Operator of an Art Gallery	University of North Carolina	Teaching Assistant
United States Senate	Press Assistant	Saint Francis Hospital	Transporter
Northeastern University at Qin Huangdao	Professor of English	Hideaway Pizza	Wait Staff

Degree Program: Foreign Languages and Literature

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Union Public Schools	Adult Basic Education Teacher	Union Public Schools	Adult Basic Education Teacher
Oklahoma City Public Schools	English Language Learners Coordinator	Oklahoma City Public Schools	English Language Learners Coordinator
Bank of Oklahoma	Express Banker	Bank of Oklahoma	Express Banker
University Of Oklahoma	Graduate Student Assistant	University Of Oklahoma	Graduate Student Assistant
Wells Fargo	Home Mortgage Consultant	Wells Fargo	Home Mortgage Consultant
Express Limited Inc.	Manager	Express Limited Inc.	Manager
OU Medical Center	Nurse Partner		

Degree Program: Geography

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Foundation Medical	Account Manager	Samson Resources	GIS Analyst
Albertsons	Assistant Store Director	Dominion Exploration and Production	GIS Analyst
Eagle Land and Minerals	Cartographer and Permit Manager	Oklahoma State University - Edmon Low Library	Life Science Librarian
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Department Manager	Tulsa Public Schools	Paraprofessional
First National Bank of Davis	File Clerk	Mono County Office of Education	Senior Librarian
Strat Land Exploration Company	Geological Technician	Perkins Restaurant	Server
Mineral Acquisition Partners	GIS Analyst	Broken Arrow Public Schools	Teacher
Samson	GIS Analyst		

Degree Program: Geology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Chesapeake Energy	Associate Geologist	US Geological Survey	Hydrologic Technician
United States Environmental Protection Agency	Federal On-Scene Coordinator	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant
Continental Resources	Geologic Intern		

Degree Program: **History**

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma State University	Adjunct Instructor	Oklahoma State University	Intermural Sports Supervisor
Professional Tree Care	Arborist	Perrine McGivern Law Firm	Legal Administrative Assistant
Standard Financial Services	Associate	City of Austin, Texas	Librarian II
Fiasco's	Bartender	United States Air Force Civil Service	Management Analyst
Bank of Oklahoma	Branch Manager	Mexico Joe's	Manager / Server / Bartender
Geeraining	Buyer	LGB and Associates	Military Historical Collections Analyst
Vanderbilt Cabinet and Trim	Carpenter	Len Martin Photography	Office Help
Self-Employed	Chiropractor	University of Oklahoma	Records Retention and Compliance Officer
St Anthony Hospital	Clinic Representative	Kirklands	Senior Assistant Manager
Oklahoma State University - Tulsa	Financial Aid Advisor	Richey Insurance Agency	Senior MLA Analyst
Stillwater National Bank	Financial Services Advisor	Midvale School District	Teacher
Becko	Foreman	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant
Today Lending	General Manager	JCI	Warranty Processor
University of Oklahoma Health Sciences Center	Graduate Student	Tulsa Public Schools	World Culture Sixth Grade Teacher
Frontier Public Schools	History Teacher	First United Methodist Church	Youth Intern
University of Missouri	Instructor		

Degree Program: Journalism and Broadcasting

	alisiii aliu Broaucastiiig		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Ackerman McQueen	Account Coordinator	The Oklahoma State Regents	Communications Coordinator 2
KJJJ FM	Account Executive	Interstate Oil and Gas Compact Commission	Communications Manager
Kemper Cost Management	Account Executive	Oklahoma Insurance	Communications Specialist
Channel 5 KOCO in Oklahoma City	Account Executive	Oral Roberts University	Communications Staff Writer
Jordan Associates	Account Executive	Hope Outreach Inc.	Community Care Coordinator
Urban Tulsa Weekly	Account Executive	Wells Fargo Financial	Credit Manager
Univision Communications	Account Executive	Cingular Wireless	Customer Service Representative (2)
McCormick Co.	Account Executive and Media Coordinator	Interbank	Deposit Counselor and Marketing
Wayest Safety	Account Manager	Oklahoma State University Alumni Association	Director of Corporate Marketing
Lee and Associates	Account Manager	Wheeling Island Gaming Center	Director of Player Development and Database Marketing
The Marketing Arm	Accountant Supervisor	Ennwell Corp.	Editor in Chief
Matrix Resources	Administrator	Choctaw and Tacoma Park Public Schools	English Teacher
The Edmond Sun Newspaper	Advertising Specialist / Coordinator	Ackerman McQueen	Executive Assistant
Ganz Gift Company	Area Sales Representative	Main Street Duncan Incorporated	Executive Director
Pappas Telecasting	Assignment Desk Manager	Sullivan Stein Dental	Field Sales
Littlefield	Assistant Brand Manager	Stillwater National Bank	Financial Services Advisor
Cotton Bowl Classic	Assistant Director of Operations	Michaels Arts and Crafts	Floral Arranger
Dallas County	Assistant District Attorney	United States Beef Corporation	General Manager
Chico's	Assistant Manager	The Oklahoma Public Employees Association	Government Affairs Coordinator
Charleston Southern University	Assistant Sports Information director	Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Graduate Assistant; General Employee
Consolidated Graphics	Associate (Management Trainee)	University of Kansas	Graduate Teaching Assistant
Chesapeake Energy	Associate Geological Technician	University of Texas at Arlington	Graduation Counselor 2
Ryan Willie Polevrian Professional Organization	Attorney	Lettering Express	Graphic Artist
Warner Smith and Harris Law Firm	Attorney of Law	Dupree Sports	Head Graphic Designer
Stonehorse Cafe	Bartender	Oklahoma State University	Human Resources Manager
Mainstreet Realtors	Broker Associate	Self-Employed	I sell real estate
Dell Incorporated	Business Development Manager	Pilot Catastrophe Services	Insurance Adjuster
Performance Physical Therapy	Business Manager	The Edmond Sun Newspaper	Intern Managing Editor
Leukemia and Lymphoma Society	Campaign Coordinator - Special Events	Associated Resources Incorporated	Land Manager
Broadway Smiles	Co-Owner	Bixby Public Schools	Lay Coach
Department of Army - Morale, Welfare, and Recreation	Commercial Sponsorship and Advertising Manager	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Logistics Analyst

Degree Program: Journalism and Broadcasting (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Enterprise	Manager's Assistant	Living Communications Office	Public Relations Intern
Hall of Fame Book Trader	Manager and Buyer	Tulsa World	Recruitment Specialist
eLynx Technologies	Marketing and Accounts Receivable	Republican-American Newspaper	Reporter
Spirit Bank	Marketing and PR Specialist	The Gallup Independent	Reporter
НВО	Marketing Coordinator	The Oklahoman Newspaper	Reporter
BH Management	Marketing Director	KFSM TV	Reporter and Producer
Fort Worth Brahmas (Hockey Team)	Marketing / Promotions Department	University of Central Oklahoma	Representative
Mason and Moon Advertising	Media Buyer	Sergical Technologies Inc.	Sales Representative
Club Corp.	Member Relations Director	Hampton Inn	Sales Manager
Archer, Daniels, Midland and Co.	Mobile Marketing Tour Associate	Steggs Aerial Spraying	Secretary
KWTV	Morning Show Executive Producer	Nicholson Kovak	Senior Account Executive
Dallas Cowboys	National Sales and Marketing	Barnstorming Productions	Senior Editor
Tultey Homes	New Home Sales Counselor	Seceada Corporation	Senior Research Analyst
News 9	News Producer	The Hideaway	Server / Delivery Driver
KYTV NBC Affiliate	News Reporter	Pinnacle Entertainment	Spa Manager
WEAR Television	News Reporter Co-Line Anchor	KWIX Radio	Sports Broadcaster
Third Degree Advertising and Communications	Office Manager	City of Edmond	Staff Assistant to Mayor and City Council
's Custom Choppers or 's Auto Launch	Owner	Putnam City Independent School District	Substitute Teacher
Self-Employed - Bigi Imaging	Owner	Nomadics	System Administrator
Praywalker	Paralegal	Covenant Community School	Teacher
Novartis Pharmaceuticals	Pharmaceutical Sales Consultant	Fairland Elementary	Teachers Aid
The Cleveland Clinic Foundation	Physician	Redlands Community College	Title Three Administrative Assistant
Neiman Marcus	PR Assistant Manager	Professional Golf Association of America	Tournament Manager for the 2007 PGA Championship
Norman Chrysler Jeep Dodge	PR Director	Resinthal Collins Group	Trading Assistant for Commodity Brokers
Ivie and Associates	Production Artist	John Hendrix	Vice President
Random House Inc	Production Assistant	Nebraska Machinery Company	Wayne Team Leader
Winnercomm	Production Coordinator	Dollar Thrifty Automotive Group	Website Administrator
Kicker Stillwater Designs	Public Relations	Woodlands Hills Community Church	Youth Pastor

Degree Program: Math

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Aegon USA	Actuarial Assistant	Chandler Public Schools	Math Teacher
Bank of Oklahoma	Assistant Vice President	Cobb Engineering Company	Survey Coordinator
The Citadel University	Assistant Wrestling Coach / Professor	Oklahoma State Math Department	Teaching Assistant
AT&T	Capacity Manager / Switch	University of North Carolina	Teaching Assistant
Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Graduate Assistant	Globalcore World	Team Leader

Degree Program: Microbiology and Molecular Genetics

Employer	Job Title	Employer
Employer	30b Title	Lilipioyei
The City of Durant	Firefighter	Ameridath
Microbac	Food Microbiologist	University of Florida
Quest Diagnostic	Laboratory Supervisor	Healdton Hospital
The Oklahoma Blood Institute	Laboratory Technician	Medical Residency
St. Anthony's Hospital	Medical Technologist	Anne Taylor
Oklahoma Blood Institute	Nucleic Acid Nighttime Supervisor	JASCO General Electric Con
Cedar Valley Liners	Office Manager / Greenhouse Manager	

Degree Program: Music

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Katy Independent School District	Assistant Choir Director	Pryor Public Schools	Elementary Music Teacher
Conrow Independent School District	Associate Band Director	Gary Allen Tours	Fiddle Player
Broken Arrow Public Schools	Band Director	Creative Labs	Internet Marketing
Jenks Public Schools	Band Director	Pasadena Independent School District	Music Teacher
Pawhuska Public Schools	Band Director	Self-Employed	Piano Teacher
McKinney Independent School District	Band Director		Voice Teacher
The Bellview Philharmonic	Director of Education and Grant Administrator		

Degree Program: Philosophy

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant
Redflex Traffic Systems	Processor	Direct TV	Technical Support

Degree Program: Political Science

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
RMSHE Diagnostics	Account Manager	Stillwater Medical Center	Marketing Representative
Hiltgen and Brewer, PC	Associate Attorney	State of Oklahoma - House of Representatives	Media Specialist
Jones, Action, Davis, Nickson, and Jewel Law Office	Associate Attorney	Tesco	Oil Worker
Self-Employed - Lawyer	Attorney	Xeta Technologies	Project Manager
New York Life	Financial Services Professional	Department of Defense	Quality Assurance Specialist, Ammunition Surveillance
Quebecor	General Floor Worker	Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Senior Academic Counselor
Portland State University	Graduate Research Assistant	Bill Roberts Building Company	Superintendent
Child Protective Services	Investigator	Vernon I Smith and Associates	Title Examiner
Texas Rio Grande Legal Aide	Law Clerk	Tulsa Police Department	Tulsa Police Officer

Degree Program: Psychology

Degree Program: Psych			
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
University of Tulsa	Academic Counselor	Humane Society of Stillwater	Director
Remedy	Administrative Assistant	Norman Public Schools	Educator
Stotts, Pettus, Moore	Administrative Assistant	Tonkawa Tribe Of Oklahoma	Environmental director and SWAT team
Bank of Oklahoma	Administrative Assistant	Baylor Heart and Vascular Hospital	Exercise Physiologist
Walgreens	Assistant Manager	Axa Advisors	Financial Planner
Famous Footwear	Assistant Manager	Stillwater National Bank	Financial Services Advisor
Saint Jude Children's Hospital	Associate Director	Norman Fire Department	Firefighter
Calvert Law Firm	Attorney	Chandler Public Schools	First Grade Teacher
Edwin Fair Community Mental Health Center	Case Manager	OU Medical Center	Fitness Specialist
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Cashier	Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Graduate Assistant
Tryon	Chief of Police	University of Central Oklahoma	Graduate Student Assistant
Work Study at the University	Clerk in the Library	George Mason University	Graduate Teaching Assistant
Advance Home Health Care	Client Care Coordinator	Oklahoma State University	Health Educator
Psychology and Counseling Associates	Clinical Psychologist	County of Santa Clara	Healthcare Program Analyst
TruGreen Chemlawn	Commercial Sales Manager	Oklahoma State University	Honors Advisor
Christ in Youth	Conference Administrator	Cartridge World	Ink Technician
Baker Pools	Constructor	Personnel Decisions International	Intern
Cingular Wireless	Customer Care Representative	The Department of Workforce Services in Arkansas	Interviewer 2
Blue Cross Blue Shield of Michigan	Customer Service Representative	No title	Landscaper

Degree Program: **Psychology** (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Zarwin Baum DeVito Kaplan Schaer Toddy	Law Clerk	Billings Fair Child Center	QMRP: Qualified Mental Retardation Professional
Oklahoma State University	Lecturer	Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
Changes Salon	Manager	Johns Hopkins University	Research Assistant
Allied Arts Foundation	Manager of Workplace Living and External Relations	AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals	Sales Rep. Specialist
Prudential Good Earth Realty	Marketing Assistant	Trinity Brick	Salesman
Big Brothers Big Sisters	Match Support Specialist	Cypress Fairbanks Independent School District	School Psychologist
Big Brothers and Big Sisters of Oklahoma	Match Support Specialist	University of Kansas School of Medicine	Senior Administrative Assistant
First Baptist Church	Minister to Students	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Senior Council
Intermountain Health Care	Neuropsychology Intern	Oklahoma State University	Senior Unit Assistant
Asbury United Methodist Church	Nursery Assistant	Friday's	Server
Gibson Aviation	Office Assistant	Life Path Systems	Service Coordinator / QMRP
US Air Force	Officer	Department of Human Services	Social Service Specialist 1
Self-Employed	Owner and Operator	Department of Social Services for Missouri	Social Service Worker 2
Ponca City Police Department	Patrolman	Department of Human Services	Social Services Specialist 1
AstraZeneca Pharmaceuticals	Pharmaceutical Sales Representative	Oklahoma State University	Staff Assistant
City of Springfield	Policeman	Goose Creek Consolidated Independent School District	Teacher
Crown Heights Christian Church	Preacher	Master Check	Technical Support Manager
Prim Rose	Preschool Teacher	Zyber Pharmaceuticals	Territory Manager
Lear Siegler Services Inc.	Procurement Clerk	Child Advocacy Center, Northern Oklahoma Youth Services, and Kaw Nation	Therapist
Tinker Air Force Base	Production Management Specialist	Stillwater Domestic Violence	Victim Service Coordinator

Degree Program: Sociology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Florida State University	Assistant Men's Golf Coach	Oklahoma State University	Police Officer
Stan Clark Companies	Bartender	Tulsa Police Department	Police Officer
Quebecor	Bindery Operator	Oklahoma City Police Department	Police Recruit (Officer in May)
Department of Human Services	Child Welfare Specialist	Shadow Mountain Behavioral Health	Program Specialist
Cumberland County Schools	Classroom Teacher of Special Needs	Stillwater Housing Authority	Public Housing Director
Darden Industries	Cook	Johns Hopkins University	Research Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Data Entry Operator 2	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Sales Associate
West Corporation	Data Services Manager	IBC Bank	Sales Representative
Klickitat County Sheriffs Department	Deputy	Hulls Oil Field Services	Salesman
Family and Children Services	DHS Referral Coordinator	West High School	Secretary
Human Skills and Resources	Drug and Alcohol Counselor	Stonehorse Cafe	Server
Doctor	Nanny	Tulsa Housing Authority	Service Coordinator
Pawnee Indian Health Clinic	Nursing Assistant	Roadhouse Aviation	Shift Manager
Baker Harris Insurance Agency	Office Manager and Treasurer of the Corporation	Oklahoma Department of Human Services	Social Services Specialist I
Telcove	Operations Supervisor	Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Systems Engineer
The City of Tulsa	Police Officer	Tulsa Boys Home	Youth Guidance Specialist

Degree Program: Theatre

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Self-Employed - Freelance	Actress	Tulsa Public Schools	Teacher
Theatre and Exile	Box Office Coordinator	Guthrie Public Schools	Teacher
Metro Christian Academy	Drama Teacher	Divery	Waiter / Actor
Silver Dollar City	Lighting Director		

Degree Program: **Zoology**

Employer	Job Title		Employer
ec's Baton Rouge Zoo	Animal Technician	•	Radiation Consultant
vling Green Vet Clinic	Associate Veterinarian (2)	Gregg a	nd Valby
klahoma State University	Biological Science Aid	Texas Parks a	nd Wildlife
leridian Technology Center	Biotechnology	United States Army Engineers	/ Corps of
Showcase Cabinetry	Cabinet Maker	The Pacific Whales Fo	oundation
langer Orthotics and Prosthetics	Certified Orthotist	Oklahoma Blood Institut	.e
Walt Disney World	Coordinator of Disney Dolphins In-depth	Cockrell Eye Care Center	
Dental Office	Dentist	Walgreens	
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Department Manager	Oklahoma Heart Hospital	
Doctor's Office	Echocardiographer	Stillwater Plasma Center	
State of Oklahoma - Department of Environmental Quality	Environmental Program Specialist (2)	Oklahoma State Department Health	of
Enercom Services	Environmental Scientist	St. Johns Hospital	
tate of Oklahoma	Environmental Specialist for the Department of Environmental Quality	Oklahoma State University	
The Department of Environmental Quality	Environmental / Chemical Laboratory Scientist	Oklahoma Medical Research Foundation	
S Fish and Wildlife Service	Fish and Wildlife Biologist	Scott and White Hospital	
klahoma City	Fisheries Technician	Cherokee Data Solutions	
klahoma State University	Graduate Assistant	Bass Pro Shops	
eklahoma State University enter for Health Sciences	Graduate Student and Researcher	Sanofi Pharmaceuticals	
Cherokee Building Supply	Head of Receiving	Monte Cassino School	
leveland Public Schools	High School Biology Teacher	Enid Public Schools	
ioneer Nature Center	Hike Leader	Apttec Laboratory Services	
OU Medical Center	HLA Lab Technician	Union Public Schools	
ulsa Community College	Instructor	McDonalds	
aboratory Corporation of America	Lab Assistant	Allergy Laboratories	
∕lagellan Midstream Holding	Mainline Controller	Cypress Fairbanks Independe School District	ent
Enterprise Rent a Car	Manager	Wayne Public Schools	
NWO	Marine Observer	Oklahoma State University	
Williams Clinic / Portamedic	Medical Assistant / Paramedical Examiner	Kansas City Zoo	

Spears School of Business

Degree Program: Accounting

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
K Force Professional Staffing	Account / Market Manager	Austin Industries	Internal Auditor
Chesapeake Energy	Accountant	Halliburton	Internal Auditor
Halliburton	Accountant	Brunton McCarthy	International Tax Accountant
Oxydental Petroleum	Accountant	Eddie Adams and Associates	Loan Packager, Contractor and Appraising and Financial Consulting
Windall R Grahm LLC	Accountant	Shadow Creek Golf Course	Manager
Balero	Accounting Supervisor	Machinery Link	Market Development Specialist
Indian Electric	Accounting Supervisor	Petal Pushers	Owner
Pride Energy Co.	Accounting Supervisor	Baskin-Tapley and Associates	Part-Time Tax Preparer
City of Stillwater	Accounting Technician	John Hancock Realty Advisor	Portfolio Analyst
St. Mary's Church	Accounting / Bookkeeping / Financial anything	IBM	Professional Accountant
Targa Resources	Analyst 2	Internal Revenue Service	Revenue Officer
MidFirst Bank	Assistant Banking Center Manager	Tyson Foods	Senior Accountant
American Loans	Assistant Manager	Eide Bailly	Senior Assurance Associate
KPMG	Associate Accountant	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Senior Business Analyst
Sampson Resources	Associate Gas Contracts Representative	The Charles Machine Works	Senior Product Cost Analyst
KPMG	Assurance Associate	American Eagle Tankers	Staff Accountant
Price Waterhouse Coopers	Assurant Associate	Angel Johnston and Blasingame	Staff Accountant
Halliburton	Audit Staff 2	BKD	Staff Accountant
Allen, Eurik PC	Bookkeeper	National Information Consortium	Staff Accountant
Continental Disc Corp.	Business Systems Analyst	Samson Investment Company	Staff Accountant
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Cashier and Fabric Department	BKD	Staff Auditor
IBM	Consultant	Grant Thornton	Staff Auditor
Becton Dickinson	Cost Accountant	Ernest And Young	Staff II Auditor
Special Energy Corporation	Derivatives Accountant	Sandia National Laboratories	Stockpile Systems Program Financial Analyst
SGF	Director of Accounting	Sampson Investment Company	Supervisor of Corporate Financial Recording
State Bank of Cross Plains	Financial Analyst	Grand Thorton	Tax Associate
Oklahoma State University	Financial Assistant	OG&E	Technical Sales Analyst
The City of Ponca City	General Ledger Accountant	First Capital Bank	Teller
Wells Fargo Home Mortgage	Home Mortgage Consultant	Paris Boltis Inc.	Warehouse Generalist

Degree Program: Dean, Spears School of Business - International Business

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Single International	Accountant	Southeastern Incorporated	IT Manager
Bizjet	Advertising and Marketing Administrator	Wendell Stephens Agency	Licensed Assistant
Snyder National Bank	Bank Teller	Daguard Car Rental-Alamo	Marketing Coordinator
Alliance Data	Billing Representative	Greens Country Club	Member Relations Director
Hertz Corporation	Business Analyst	Self-Employed - Remodeling	Order Operator
Catholic Charities	Case Worker	Washington Mutual Bank	Personal Finance Representative
Fox Collision	Collision Manager	Companion Life	Regional Marketing Officer
Bank of Oklahoma	Consumer Banker	Dillards	Sales Associate
US Army	Cryptologic Linguist	Self-Employed	Self-Employed
Food Marketing Specialist	Executive Accounts Manager	Garland Independent School District	Teacher
Babies R Us	Furniture Department Supervisor	Enterprise Rent a Car	Vehicle Acquisition Coordinator

Degree Program: Economics and Legal Studies

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
, ,			
Dayco Products	Account Manager	Carpet World Inc.	CEO
West	Account Manager	Arvest Bank	Deposit Counselor
Goober Drilling	Administrative Assistant	Branson Construction	Don't know
Oklahoma State University- Stillwater	Administrative Assistant	Oklahoma State University - Okmulgee	Education Counselor for Trio
Country Insurance	Agent	Dane Electric	Electrician Apprentice
Hertz	Application Analyst	Oklahoma State University	Executive Administrative Associate
United Talent Agency	Assistant	Oklahoma Army National Guard	Executive Officer
City of Bixby, Oklahoma	Assistant City Planner	Penloye	Facilities Manager
Menards	Assistant Department Manager	Black and Decker	Field Product Manager
Carsten Creek Golf Club	Assistant Golf Professional	Edward Jones Investments	Financial Advisor (2)
World Savings Bank	Assistant Secretary	Morgan Stanley	Financial Advisor
Yukon National Bank	Assistant Vice President	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant
Wiggins Sewell and Ogletree Law Firm	Associate Lawyer	Western Illinois University	Graduate Assistant / Softball Coach
Self-Employed	Attorney	George Mason University	Graduate Teaching Assistant
Eye Surgery Center of Tulsa	Billing Office Worker	Codesmith Tools	Head of Account Management
David Weekley Homes	Builder	Cameron Public Schools	High School Math Teacher
Jenks Public Schools	Bus Driver	Vintage Stock	Information Manager
Wells Fargo Bank	Business Relationship Manager	Williams Power Company	Interview Trader
UMB Bank	Card Services Settlement Analyst	Becco Contractors	Job Superintendent

Degree Program: **Economics and Legal Studies** (continued)

Dogroot rogram. Econo	omico una Logar otalares (es	Timi aca)	
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
United States Army	Judge Advocate	Lone Chimney Services Incorporated	Owner, President
Gulf Port Energy	Land Man	JD High School	Plant Manager
Social Resources	Land Man	Creek Nation Casino	Poker Supervisor
I don't know how to describe it	Land Man Consultant	Fenton Office Solutions	President
Cartridge World	Laser Technician	Schlumberger	Production Supervisor
Citizens Bank of Edmond	Lending Assistant to the VP of Loans	Arizona Diamondbacks	Professional Baseball Player
Laureate Psychiatric Hospital	LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)	Department of Defense U.S. Air Force	Program Analyst
Walgreens	Management / Training	City of Tulsa	Purchasing Card Accountant
Autoclone	Manager	Cobalt Anchor Rader Group	Real Estate Sales
Tax Planning Associates	Manager	Fisher Province Realtors	Realtor Associate
Interceramic	Manager in Training	University of Texas Southwestern	Resident Physician
Oklahoma State University	Manager of Transportation Services	US Postal Services	Rural Carrier Associate
Eastern Oklahoma Ear Nose and Throat	Marketing Director	Heath Security / St. Francis Hospital	Security Officer / Lead Transport Host
Lomega Public Schools	Math Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Service Writer
St. John Medical Center	Medical Secretary II	York International	Staff Accountant
Payless Shoe Source	Merchandising Distribution Manager	Choctaw Nation of Oklahoma	Staff Optometrist
F&M Bank	Mortgage Utility	Work Construction	Superintendent
Axia Health Management	National Programs Manager	Dallas Baptist University	Supervisor of Accounts Receivable / Bursar
The Society of Exploration Geophysicists	Network Administrator	Oklahoma Tax Commission	Tax Payer Services Representative
Self-Employed	Office Manager	Merritt's Bakery	Team Leader
Tulsa Police Department	Officer	KCS Energy	Tech
Armado Consulting	Operations Manager	RCB Bank	Teller
Hilti	Outbound Sales Specialist	Charles H. Robinson Worldwide	Transportation Sales Coordinator
Ferguson Enterprises	Outside Sales Representative	Comerica Bank	Vice President of Business Banking
Advance Turf Services	Owner	Western Heights Public Schools	Web Portal Developer
's Garden	Owner	Island Yacht Sales	Yacht Specialist
Homes	Owner		

Degree Program: Finance

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Hertz	Account Control Representative	Aduddell Holdings	Financial Analyst
Hertz Local Edition	Account Control Representative	Bank of Oklahoma	Financial Analyst
Ernest and Julio Gallo Winery	Account Manager	KTMG - Accounting Firm	Financial Analyst
F&M Bank	Account Specialist	Oklahoma Central Credit Union	Financial Analyst
Midcon Data Services	Accountant	US Army and Air Force Exchange Services	Financial Analyst
TXU	Accountant	American Express	Financial Analyst - Level 1
Cessna Aircraft	Accounting Specialist	AG Edwards	Financial Assistant
Oklahoma State University	Administrative Assistant	Shaw Group	Financial Project Manager
Accenture	Analyst	Primerica Financial Services	Financial Representative
Bank of Oklahoma	Assistant Branch Manager	Camille's Sidewalk Cafe	General Manager
Indian Tribe	Assistant Finance Director	Edward Jones	Investment Representative (2)
Lowe's Rock Bank	Assistant Vice President	Strecker and Associates	Law Clerk
Midland Mortgage / MidFirst Bank	Assistant Vice President	Attorney at Law	Legal Assistant
The Whitten Law Firm	Associate Attorney	Central National Bank of Enid	Loan Funder
Bank of America Securities	Associate, Junior Research Analysis	Credit Union One of Oklahoma	Loan Officer
Salvation Army	Bookkeeper	Legacy Bank	Loan Officer
Morgan Stanley	Branch Manager Assistant	American Bank and Trust Company	Loan Operations and Collateral Clerk
Hugh Supply Company	Business Analyst	Coppermark Bank	Management Analyst
IBM	Business Consultant	Consolidated Graphics	Management Associate
Nydic Open MRI	Business Development Representative	Provident Funding	Mortgage Underwriter
Digital Tutors	Business Director	Unimark LLC	Natural Gas Accountant
Bank of Oklahoma	Commercial Lending Officer	Insurance Agency of Mid-America	Officer
Bank of Texas	Commercial Loan Review Officer	Graebel Lightening Movers	Operations Manager
Teoco	Consultant	ICI	Operations Manager
IBM	Control Analyst	Kenkay Machines	Operations Manager
Verizon Business	Credit Analyst	Tarron International	Operator
First United Bank	Credit Analyst for Commercial Lending	Self-Employed - Top Line Steel Buildings	Owner
Bank of Oklahoma	Credit Specialist	Union Bank	Personal Banker
Hartford Insurance Company	Customer Service Representative	Bank of America	Personal Banker
Home National Bank	Customer Service Representative		Petroleum Land Woman
BOK Financial	Database Administrator	United States Federal Government	Proliferation Analyst
Bank of Oklahoma	Energy Lending	Bank of Oklahoma	Recon Specialist
Merrill Lynch	Financial Advisor	Invest Financial Corporation	Registered Investment Advisor

Degree Program: Finance (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
First Data Corp	Relationship Management Executive	Integris Bass Hospital	Surgical Technician
Bank of Oklahoma	Relationship Management Trainee	Home National Bank	Teller
Vanguard Car Rental	Revenue Controller	Williams	Trading Analyst II
Cintas Corporation	Sales Representative	Affiliated Computer Services	Transaction Processor Supervisor
Bob Howard Chevrolet	Sales	Stillwater National Bank	Treasury Support Analyst
Vail Ski Resorts	Sales Agent	Key Bank	Underwriting Analysis
STC Office Products	Sales Manager	Comerica Bank	Vice President
The Hartford Insurance	Sales Manager	MTB Incorporated	Vice President
ConocoPhillips	Senior Analyst	Sterling Bank	Vice President
Zale Corporation	Senior Financial Analyst	ABS Communications	Vice President of Operations
Stillwater National Bank	Senior SOX Auditor	Sempra Energy Trading	West Electricity Trader
Samson	Staff Accountant	Verizon Business	Wholesale Contract Reading Manager
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Support Manager		

Degree Program: Management

Degree Program. Manag	Jenneni.		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Avantor Capital	Account Executive	Freedom House Recovery Center	Business Manager
Samson	Accountant	Gilbert Texas Construction	Business Manager I
AMC Systems	Accounting Clerk 3	Visteon Corp.	Business Planner
Daylight Donuts Flower Company	Accounts Receivable and Accounts Payable Manager	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Cashier
YMCA of the Greater Houston Area	Assistant Camp Director	Green Country Physical Therapy	Chief Financial Officer
American General Finance	Assistant Manager	Wal-Mart Administration	Claims Analyst
Bank of Oklahoma	Assistant Vice President/ Branch Manager	Pap Gemini	Consultant
University of Oklahoma Student Association General Council Office	Associate General Counsel	United States Air Force	Contracting Specialist
Verizon Business	Billing Analyst	Assemblies of God Headquarters	Councilman Coordinator
Tulsa Eye Associates	Billing / Insurance Coordinator	United States Senate	Counsel
Colorado State Bank and Trust (same as Bank of Oklahoma in Oklahoma)	Branch Manager	Dell Computers	E-Biz Sales Representative
Express Personnel Services	Branch Manager of McAlester location	Edmond Public Schools	Eighth Grade Math Teacher
Electronic Data Systems	Business Analyst	Stillwater National Bank	Employee Relations Coordinator
Accenture	Business Consulting Analyst	Helmerich and Payne	Employment Specialist

Degree Program: Management (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
The Robbins and Morton Group	Field Assistant	Athletico	Physical Therapist
American General Financial Services	Financial Service Position	Advance Laser Center	Practice Manager
Citigroup	Financial Services Industry Representative	MTB Incorporated	President
Southwest Airlines	Flight Attendant	Willbros Engineers	Project Secretary
E. F. Johnson	Human Resource Generalist	Merrill Lynch	Registered Client Associate
Aero Trucking Company	Human Resources Manager	Appraisals of Florida	Registered Trainee Appraiser
Frontier City	Human Resources Manager	Dell Computers	Relationship Sales Manager
Hillcrest Medical Center	Human Resources Representative	Wal-Mart Home Office Inc.	Replenishment Manager
Attrionoc	Human Resources / Accounting Assistant	Insulations Unlimited	Sales
Reynolds Company	Inside Sales	Mill Creek Lumber	Sales
T&RLOC	Manager	GOA	Sales Associate
Dr.	Office Manager	On Hold Works	Sales Representative
Studio Art	Office Manager	Oklahoma Farm Bureau	Securities Representative: Career Agent
Mentor 4	Onsight Coordinator	Amersource Bergen – The Specialty Group	Site Manager
Inner Peace Yoga	Owner	Kelly Services	Staffing Supervisor
Ochtleti United Methodist Church	Pastor	Conwood Sales Company	Territory Sales Manager

Degree Program: Management Science and Information Systems

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
The Little Directory	Account Executive	Heritage Petroleum Incorporated	CIO
EC Power	Account Manager / Project Manager	Accenture	Computer Consultant
Redman Pipe and Supply Company	Application Developer	Summit Information Systems	Computer Operator
Deloitte Consulting	Application Support Representative	Hertz Rent a Car	Computer Programmer
Advanced Financial Solutions	Applications Support Specialist	Best Buy	Computer Repair Technician
Lehman Brothers	Associate in Corporate Risk Management and Deriviting Solutions	Bethel Public Schools	Computer Science Teacher / Webmaster Manager
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Assistant Store Manager	Oklahoma State University	Computer Technician
JP Morgan	Associate	Ramsey Winch Co.	Customer Service
Dell	Business Analyst	SCI Technology	Data Analyst
Williams Energy	Business Process Analyst II	Resources IT	Desktop Administrator
Farmers Insurance	Business Systems Analyst	Dow Jones	Director of IT Audit

Degree Program: Management Science and Information Systems (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Oklahoma State University	Director of Telecommunications	Diaper Darlings and Such Inc.	Owner
Mesquite Independent School District	Director of Web Services	Bank On It	President
Oklahoma State University	Enterprise System Administrator	Technology Solutions	President
Advanced Financial Solutions	Fraud-Suite Product Specialist	Self-Employed	Principal Owner / CEO
Braum's	General Manager	Oklahoma State University	Program Developer
Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Graduate Assistant	Armada	Programmer
American Electric Power	Graphic Technician	Data-Tronics Corporation	Project Analyst
Locke, Liddell, and Sapp LLP.	Hardware Analyst	Level 3 Communications	Project Manager
Public Services of New Mexico	Human Resources Information System Team Leader	Magellan Midstream Partners	Records Coordinator
Hertz Corporation	Information Analyst	Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
Evergreen Enterprise	Inventor Controller	Dell Computers	Sales Representative
Farmers Insurance Group	IT Analyst	ConocoPhillips	Senior Analyst
American Cancer Society	IT Consultant	Oklahoma State University	Senior Applications Developer
IBM	IT Specialist	Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Senior Applications Developer
Totah Communications	IT Tech	Farmers Insurance	Senior Help Desk Analyst
Axis Promotions	IT Trainer and Technical Support	Creative Labs	Senior Manager Internet Systems
Payne County Sheriff Department	Jailer	Sun Microsystems	Senior Software Support Engineer
Refused to answer	Level One Technical Support	Oklahoma Department of Career and Technology Education	Senior Systems Analyst - Programmer
BearingPoint	Management Analyst	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Senior Systems Programmer
Yahoo	Manager	ConocoPhillips	SharePoint Analyst
The Buckle	Manager in Training	Oklahoma State University	Specialist in Edmon Low Library
Halliburton	MWD Field Operations Supervisor	Electronic Data Systems	System Administrator
Bridgestone Firestone	Network Administrator	Bowhead Info Technology Services	Systems Analyst 1
Fox Collision	Network Administrator	Bally Gaming and Systems	Systems Engineer
Morton Comprehensive Health	Network Administrator	Lockheed Martin	Systems Engineer Senior
Union Public Schools	Network Administrator	Advanced Financial Solutions	Training Team Lead
Hewlett-Packard	Network Engineer	Creative Labs	Web Programmer 2
Nova Gaming	Network Specialist	Sprint	Work Force Management Representative
Housing and Dining at Colorado State University	No specific title		

Degree Program: Marketing

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Clear Channel Radio	Account Executive	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Buyer
Household Finance	Account Executive	JC Penney	Buyer of Fine Watches
Lemyster	Account Executive	Sand Springs Public Schools	Career and Technical Education Teacher
American Fidelity Insurance	Account Manager	Insurance Company	Claims Specialist
CIFCO Systems	Account Manager	Fidelity National Title	Commercial Closer
Trident Metal Company	Account Manager	Baker Hughes Inc.	Contract Services Support Group
Symbio Solutions	Accounts Manager	FedEx	Courier
Creative Labs	Accounts Receivable Accountant II	Semgroup	Credit Analyst
Vanderbilt University	Adjunct Professor / Doctoral Student / Management Consulting	Wells Fargo	Credit Manager
Northwest Arkansas Community College	Administrative Assistant for the Health Professions Department	First Bank Insurance	Customer Service Rep.
American National Insurance Company	Agent	JRM Incorporated	Customer Service Representative
Cenex Harvest States	Agronomy Operations Manager	On Hold Works	Customer Service Representative
Accenture	Analyst	Comp Health Group	Dialysis Coordinator
Fossil	Apparel Store Planner	Oklahoma State University	Director of Alumni
Glaceau	Area Sales Manager for South Texas and Louisiana	Respiratory Care Services	Director of Sales and Marketing for State of Texas
Wells Fargo	Assistant Branch Manager	OK Foods	Director Of Supply Chain Management
Zale Corporation	Assistant Buyer	Pepsi Bottling Group	District Manager for Four Corners Area
Citadel Broadcasting	Assistant General Manager	Sun State Sales	District Sales Manager
Enterprise Rent a Car	Assistant Manager	ARS Medical	Division Director
Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Assistant to Vice President of Student Affairs	Devon Energy Corporation	Division Order Analyst
Foley and Mansfield	Attorney	Target	Executive Team Leader of Human Resources
Mike's College Bar	Bartender	Self-Employed - Farming and Ranching	Farmer and Rancher
Bank of Oklahoma	Branch Manager	Chesapeake Energy	Fleet Coordinator
Oklahoma National Bank	Branch Sales Associate	American Cancer Society	Health Initiative Community Specialist
ESPN	Broadcaster	Maxim Healthcare Services	Healthcare Recruiter
Crossmark	Broker	Spring Drilling	I don't have one really, maybe Office Manager
Hertz Corp.	Business Analysis	West Staff	I don't know
IBM	Business Analyst	Ferguson Enterprises	Inside Sales for Builder Division
Cimarron Trails Golf Course	Business and Marketing Director	Mead O'Brian	Inside Sales Rep.
Sprint	Business and Reporting Analyst 2	Bank of Oklahoma	In-Store Banker
Express Personnel	Business Development	Eskimo Joes	Kitchen Manager

Degree Program: **Marketing** (continued)

Degree Program. Warke	ting (continued)		
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Certified Environmental Management	Laboratory Assistant	Bank of America	Personal Banker
ABB	Lead Assembler	Albertsons	Personnel Coordinator
Northeastern State University	Liaison	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Photo Connections Center Manager
Oklahoma State University	Librarian Assistant	Fossil	Planner
Wells Fargo	Licensed Banker	Target	Price Change Team Leader
Old Navy	Logistics	CSR Inc.	Producer
United States Postal Service	Mail Handler	Ackerman McQueen	Production Assistant
IKON Office Solutions	Major Account Representative	Forest Pharmaceuticals	Professional Sales Rep.
Enterprise Rent a Car	Management Assistant	Arkansas Child Abuse Prevention Center	Program Assistant
Enterprise	Management Assistant	B-Dallas Central Appraisal District	Property Appraiser
Accenture	Manager	Coffee Creek Mobile Homes	Property Manager
Bryan Media	Manager	Preston Road	Realtor
Creek Nation Casino Tulsa	Manager	Real Estate	Realtor
Double B Properties	Manager	Self-Employed - Realtor	Realtor
JW Operating	Manager of Purchasing / Inventory Control, Inside Sales, Marketing Region	Dell Incorporated	Relationship Sales Representative
EFX Design and Marketing	Marketing Assistant	Darr Equipment	Rental Coordinator
Constellation New Energy	Marketing Associate	All American Modeling	Sales Representative
Stasselbach Design	Marketing Coordinator	Brenntag	Sales Representative
Stryker Medical	Marketing Manager	Schering Plough	Sales Representative
National American Insurance	Marketing Representative	Spectrawire	Sales and Marketing
Duncan Equipment Company	Marketing Specialist	Dentsply Tulsa Dental	Sales Associate
Ellis Electric	Marketing / Apprentice	Sempra Energy Solutions	Sales Manager
Stillwater National Bank - Frisco, TX	Mortgage Loan Officer in Treasury Management Services	Crossmark	Sales Representative
Farmers Insurance Exchange	Office Claim Representative	Mitsubishi Electric- Digital Television	Sales Representative
Kimberly Clark	Operations Coordinator	Kinnamons Market	Scanning Coordinator
Tennewell	Operations Specialist	Scott Smith Custom Homes	Secretary
Alcon Laboratory	Opthalmic Sales / Pharmaceutical Sales Rep.	HSBC Bank	Senior Account Executive
Oklahoma State University - Tulsa	OSU-Tulsa Representative to TCC	Hilti	Senior Team Leader
Accent Staffing	Outside Sales Representative	Hilti	Senior Team Leader for a Sales Team
Contracted with Super Target	Owner	Red Lobster	Server
Specialized Church Cleaning Service	Owner	Verizon	Service Delivery Specialist
Pineapple Grill	Pastry Maker	Halliburton Energy Services	Service Operator

Degree Program: Marketing (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
De La Salle North Catholic High School	Specialist in the Business Office / Coordinator in Internship Program	Self-Employed	Ticket Broker
Hastings Entertainment	Store Manager	Mercy Health Network	Training Coordinator
O'Reilly Auto Parts	Store Manager	C.H. Robinson	Transportation Sales
Tate Boys Tires	Store Manager	The Collegiate Licensing Company	University Services Coordinator
Phoenix Cleaners	Supervisor	Merck	Vaccine Immunization Professional
Lifechurch TV	Technical Specialist	Direct Trading Institution	Vice President of Business Development / Trading
Amarillo National Bank	Teller	Parkland Hospice	Volunteer Coordinator
BancFirst	Teller	Charleston's	Waiter
Phillip Morris USA	Territorial Sales Manager	La Pizza Nostra	Waiter
Shaw Industries	Territory Manager	Mazzio's	Waitress
Nedtronic	Therapy Sales Rep		

College of Education

Degree Program: Aviation Sciences

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Swiss Port	Aircraft Mechanic	St. Francis Hospital	Nurse Tech
Pinnacle Airlines	Airline Pilot	CapAir	Pilot
The Oklahoma Aeronautics Commission	Aviation and Government Affairs Liaison	Special Energy Exploration	Pilot
Homeland Security - Coastguard	Aviation Technician Third Class Petty Officer	Expressjet Airline	Pilot
Metro Technology Center	Aviation Technology Instructor	Skywest Airlines	Pilot
American Airlines	Avionics Mechanic or AMT	United States Air Force	Production Controller
US Air Force	C130 Aircraft Maintenance Unit Officer in Charge	Helicomb International	Production Controls Supervisor
Monarch Air	Certified Flight Instructor	Eaton Hydraulics	Program Distribution Account Manager
Self-Employed	Chief Pilot	Nordam	Program Manager
Trans-States Airline	Commercial Pilot	Delta Airlines	Program Manager, Alliance Operations
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Corporate Pilot	Oakridge Builders	Project Engineer
Southwest Airlines	Crew Scheduler	Oklahoma State University -NASA	Project Manager
Oklahoma State University	Flight Instructor	Catalyst Marketing	Sales Administrator
	Flight Instructor	Johnnson Dodge	Salesman
Oklahoma State University	Flight Instructor	Southwest Airlines	Schedule Planner
Tulsa Community College	Flight Instructor	Ameritrade	Stock Broker
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant / Teaching Assistant	Green Acres Sod Store	Store Manager
US Air Force	Integrated Systems Mechanic	Cobb Engineering Company	Survey Technician
United States Air Force	Inventory Management Specialist	Stillwater Public Schools	Teaching Assistant
Jacob's Engineering	Lead Associate Engineer I	American Standards	Territory Manager
American Airlines	Maintenance Instructor	PF Changs Chinese Bistro	Waiter

Degree Program: Dean, College of Education – University Studies

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Microsoft	Account Technology Specialist	Stillwater Public Schools	Special Education Teacher; Football and Basketball Coach
Refused	Administrative Assistant	Oklahoma State University	Unit Assistant
Richards and Connor	Intern		

Degree Program: School of Teaching and Curriculum Leadership

	lab Title	-	lob Title
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Tulsa Public Schools	1st Grade Teacher	Newkirk School District	6th and 7th Grade Teacher
Indian Meridian Elementary	2nd Grade Teacher	Austin Independent School District	
Ponca City Public Schools	2nd Grade Teacher	Coweta Public Schools	6th Grade Teacher
Stillwater Public Schools	2nd Grade Teacher	Jenks Public Schools	6th Grade Teacher
Stroud Public Schools	2nd Grade Teacher	Quinton Elementary	6th Grade Teacher
Tulsa Public Schools	2nd Grade Teacher	Richardson Independent School District	6th Grade Teacher
Broken Arrow Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Shidler Public Schools	6th Grade Teacher
Depew Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Plainview Public Schools	7th Grade Math Teacher
Edmond Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Ponca City Public Schools	7th Grade Reading Teacher
Frisco Independent School District	3rd Grade Teacher	Wester Middle School	8th Grade Math and Algebra Teacher
Jenks Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Chandler Junior High School	8th Grade Math Teacher
Lawton Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Terrell Independent School District	8th Grade Reading Teacher
Moore Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Pawhuska Public Schools	8th Grade Science Teacher
Oilton Elementary School	3rd Grade Teacher	Foundation Medical Staffing	Account Manager
Prue Elementary School	3rd Grade Teacher	Tulsa Community College	Adjunct Instructor
Putnam City School District	3rd Grade Teacher	Perry High School	American History Teacher
Sapupla Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Christ Church of Yukon	Assistant Children's Pastor
Shawnee Mission School District	3rd Grade Teacher	Purcell Public Schools	Assistant P.E. Teacher
Tipton Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	International Tulsa Bus Plan	Assistant Team Leader
Tulsa Union Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Assistant Wrestling Coach
Union Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Ochsner Clinic Foundation	Associate Analyst 2
Yale Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Autry Technology Center	Automotive Technology Instructor
Cypress Fairbanks Independent School District	4th Grade Teacher	Fox and Hound	Bartender
Edmond Public Schools	4th Grade Teacher	Murphy Technical Services	Bookkeeper
Meeker Public Schools	4th Grade Teacher	Dale Gruenwald Construction	Builder
Parkview Elementary School	4th Grade Teacher	Kiamichi Technology Center	Carpentry Instructor
Polk County Public Schools - Elbert Elementary	4th Grade Teacher	Ponca City Public Schools	Chair of Social Studies Department, Educator
Tulsa Public Schools	4th Grade Teacher	Newkirk Elementary School	Classroom Teacher
Union Public Schools	4th Grade Teacher	Ponca City Public Schools	Classroom Teacher
Grand Prairie Independent School District	4th Grade Teacher and English as a 2nd Language	Unified School District 352	Classroom Teacher
Union Public Schools	3rd Grade Teacher	Mid-Del Schools	Classroom Teacher (4th Grade)
Hilldale Public Schools	5th Grade Math Teacher	Stillwater National Bank	Commercial Teller
Caney Valley Public Schools	5th Grade Teacher	BNSS	Conductor
Stillwater Public Schools	5th Grade Teacher		Construction Worker

Degree Program: School of Teaching and Curriculum Leadership (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Cingular Wireless	Consultant	Hurst Euless Bedford Independent School District)	Kindergarten Teacher
84 Lumber	Contract Salesman	Morrison Elementary School	Kindergarten Teacher
The Ponca City Board of Education	Contract Sub	Stillwater Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher
Northeast Technology Center	Cosmetology instructor	Stillwater Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher
Pacificare	Customer Service Representative	Wellstone Elementary	Kindergarten Teacher
Iowa State University	Distance Education Coordinator Instructional Support Specialist	Tamko	Laborer
Beggs Public Schools	Educator	Stillwater Middle School	Language Arts and World Cultures Teacher
Tulsa Public Schools	Elementary Math Resource Teacher	Pawnee Public Schools	Library Media Specialist
Ponca City Public Schools	Elementary School Teacher	First National Bank	Loan Secretary
Bixby Public Schools	Elementary Teacher	General Electric	Magnetic Resident Engineer
Shawnee Public Schools	Elementary Teacher	Coomsa	Manager
Townsend Elementary School	Elementary Teacher	Brooks and Amelian	Manager of Customer Service
Union Public Schools	Elementary Teacher	Tinker Air Force Base	Material Manager
Yale Public Schools	Elementary Teacher	Cypress Fairbanks Independent School District	Math Teacher
Frisco School District	English Teacher	Eagle Mountain Saginaw Independent School District	Math Teacher
Oklahoma State University - Okmulgee	Faculty - Instructor	Yale Public Schools	Math Teacher / Director of Curriculum
Midland Independent School District	General Education Teacher - 3rd Grade	Okarche Public Schools	Math Teacher and Coach, Head of Math Department
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant	Burlington Public Schools	Mathematics Teacher
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Associate	Beggs Middle School	Middle School Math Teacher
Department of Labor	High School Completion Instructor	Keystone Elementary School	P.E. Teacher and Basketball Coach
Kiefer Public Schools	High School English Teacher	Mid-Del Technology Center	Practical Nursing Instructor
Manfield Independent School District	High School Math Teacher	Happy Campers	Pre-K Teacher
Hobbs Municipal Schools	High School Teacher and Football / Baseball Coach	Floney Properties	Property Manager
Wyandotte Public Schools	History Teacher and Football and Baseball Coach	Rogers State University	Psychology Instructor
Kiamichi Technology Center	Industrial Coordinator	Sand Springs Public Schools	Reading Specialist
Green County Technology Center	Information Technology Instructor	Oklahoma State University	Residential Life Hall Director
Northern Oklahoma College	Instructor	Owasso Public Schools	School Counselor
Oklahoma State University	Instructor	Santa Fe South High School	Science Instructor
Edward Jones Investments	Investment Representation	Pauls Valley Public Schools	Science Teacher
Legacy Christian Academy	Junior High Principal	Tuttle High School	Senior English / Newspaper Teacher

Degree Program: School of Teaching and Curriculum Leadership (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job T
Alpha Best	Site Manager	Oakdale Public Schools	Teacher
Prue Public Schools	Social Studies Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Teacher
Street School Incorporated of Tulsa	Social Studies Teacher	Owasso Public Schools	Teacher
Owasso Public Schools	Sophomore English Teacher	Plano Independent School District	Teacher
Central Buck School	Spanish Teacher	Ponca City Public Schools	Teacher
Elementary School	Special Ed Teacher	Ponca City Public Schools	Teacher
Farmington Municipal School	Special Education Teacher	Putnam City Public Schools	Teacher
Moore Public Schools	Special Education Teacher	Putnam City West High School	Teacher
Plano Independent School District	Speech and Drama Teacher	Quapaw Public school	Teacher
Pawnee Public Schools	Substitute High School Librarian	Sherman Independent School District	Teacher
Frederick Public Schools	Substitute Teacher	Spring Independent School District	Teacher
tillwater Public Schools	Substitute Teacher	Stillwater Public Schools	Teacher
shop McGuinness High School	Teacher	Sumner School District	Teacher
leveland Public Schools	Teacher	Tulsa Public Schools	Teacher
Covenant Community School	Teacher	Sand Springs High School	Teacher - Biology
Cypress Fiarbanks Independent School District	Teacher	Leander Independent School District	Teacher & Coach
Edmond Public Schools	Teacher	Lomega Public Schools	Teacher / Coach
learst Mulers Bedford ndependent School District	Teacher	Crandall Independent School District	Teacher / Coach
lominy Public Schools Elementary)	Teacher	Southern Oklahoma Technology Center	Teacher / Instructor
enks West Elementary	Teacher	Coppell ISD	Teacher 6th Grade I
oshua Independent School bistrict	Teacher	Stillwater Public Schools	Teacher Assistant
/lannford High School	Teacher	Stillwater Public Schools	Teachers
AcCord Elementary	Teacher	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant
lcKinney Independent School istrict	Teacher	Oklahoma Department of Career Tech	Technical Program S
Morrison Public Schools	Teacher	Banc1st	Vice President of Le
Mulhall Orlando Public Schools	Teacher	Oologah Public Schools	World History Teach
Oak Grove School	Teacher	Countryside Baptist Church	Youth Pastor

Degree Program: School of Applied Health and Educational Leadership – Athletic Training

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Contracted with Farmers Insurance	Farmers Insurance Agent	Wichita State University	Graduate Assistant Athletic Trainer with the Track Team
Baylor University	Graduate Assistant Athletic Trainer for Women's Soccer		

Degree Program: School of Applied Health and Educational Leadership – Health, Physical Education and Leisure Majors

	<u>, </u>		and Ecisare majors
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Wright Radio	Account Executive	World Gym	Personal Trainer
Solitte Library Resources	Account Manager	Choctaw Nation Healthcare	Pharmacist
YMCA	Aquatics Instructor	Tulsa Public Schools	Physical Education Teacher
Fairfax Manor	Assistant Administrator	Union Public Schools	Physical Education Teacher
Syracuse University	Assistant Athletic Trainer	Self-Employed	President of Company
Alaska Pacific University	Assistant Coordinator of Outdoor Programs	Associates of Internal Medicine	Receptionist
Oklahoma State University	Assistant Equipment Coordinator for Athletics	Tulsa Parks	Recreation Coordinator
Highlands Ranch Community Association	Assistant Facility Supervisor	City of Mesquite Texas - Recreation Department.	Recreation Specialist - After School Coordinator
Pottery Barn for Kids	Associate	City of Raymore	Recreation Specialist
Cleveland State University	Athletic Academic Advisor	The Children's Center	Recreational Theorist
eDiba Diabetes Center	Case Manager / Administrative Assistant	University Village	Recreational Therapist
St. Anthony's Hospital	Certified Therapeutic Recreational Specialist	CyberDivan Recruiting	Recruiting Specialist
Self-Employed	Chiropractor	Oklahoma State University	Regional Service Learning Coordinator
Professional Associates	Clerical Worker	Hartford Insurance	Renewal Underwriter
Horizon Health	Community Education / Case Mix Group Coordinator	Landmark Business Systems	Sales Representative
Pope Distributing	Delivery Salesman	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Sales Associate
Houston Independent School District	Elementary Physical Education Teacher	World Market	Sales Associate
Perry Public Schools	Elementary Physical Education Teacher	Duncanville Independent School District	Second Grade Teacher
St. John's Health	Exercise Physiologist	Health Fitness Corporation	Senior Fitness Specialist
San Jose Country Club	Fitness Director	The Youth Emergency Shelter	Shelter Counselor
Saint John Siegfried Health Club	Fitness Leader (morning shift) Exercise Physiologist	Russelville School District	Substitute Teacher
24 Hour Fitness	Fitness Manager	Arnette Public Schools	Superintendent
Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant (2)	Tulsa Union Public Schools	Teacher
St. John's Regional Medical Center	Home Care Marketing Specialist	Richardson Independent School District	Teacher / Coach
Self-Employed	Insurance Agent	Cleveland Public Schools	Teacher / Coach
IBM	IT Specialist	Yukon Public Schools	Teacher / Coach
The City of Moore	Parks and Sports Coordinator	Montro and Warren Woods	Therapeutic Recreation Manager
Stillwater Public Schools	Peer Professional	Oklahoma State Department of Health	Wellness Coordinator
Self-Employed	Personal Trainer		

College of Engineering, Architecture, and Technology

Degree Program: Architecture

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
A+ Design Corp	Architect	BGK Architects	Intern Architect
Angelo Architecture	Architect	Architects Collective	Job Captain
BKL Inc.	Architect	Bennett, Wagner, and Growdy Architects	Job Captain
H and L Architecture	Architectural Intern	Bay Architects	Project Architect
Habitat for Humanity	Construction Coordinator	HOK Sport	Project Designer
HOK Sport	DesignTech	Beck Group	Project Leader
Balance Associates Architects	Designer and Project Manager	Lovealley / Brensinger Architects	Project Manager
Brian Lloyd Free Architecture	Drafter	Meyer Architecture Plus	Project Manager
Selser Chaefer Architects	Intern	University of Minnesota	Teaching Assistant

Degree Program: Architectural Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Stubbs, Muldrow, Herin Architects	Architectural Staff	Zahl-Ford	Structural Engineer
Control Fire Systems	Designer	Professional Engineering Consultant	Structural Engineer
Beller Rosenberry and Partners	Engineer 2	Wallace Engineering	Structural Engineer Intern
Wallace Engineering	Engineering Project Manager	Crafton Tull and Associates	Structural Engineering Intern
Phillips Slaughter Rose	Project Engineer		

Degree Program: Biosystems and Agricultural Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
NRCS / USDA	Ag Engineer	John Deere	Quality Engineer Level 2
Farrell-Cooper Mining Company	Director of Operations	CH2M HIII	Staff Engineer 2
Oklahoma State University	Lecturer	The Department of Defense	The Environmental Safety and Occupational Health Technical Lead

Degree Program: Chemical Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Flow-Quip	Account Manager	Syntroleum	Process Engineer
Fintube Technologies	Applications Engineer	Williams Co.	Project Manager
CH Guernsey and Company	Chemical Engineer in Environmental department	Circor Energy Products	Regional Sales Manager
Columbia Gas Transmission	Engineer - Pipeline	Flint Hills Resources	Reliability Center Coordinator
Exxon Mobile	Engineer	Tokusen	Research and Development Engineer
Nomadic Inc	IP Manager Immigration Manager	The Washington University Medical School	Research Assistant
Clayton Industries	Mechanical Design Engineer	ConocoPhillips	Reservoir Engineer
Sandia Laboratory	Member of Technical Staff	ConocoPhillips	Scheduler
's Daylight Doughnuts	Owner	National Instruments	Staff Software Engineer
ConocoPhillips	Process Engineer	The Nebraska Medical Center	Student Pharmacist

Degree Program: Civil and Environmental Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Boyle Engineering	Associate Engineer	EKL Inc.	Engineering Intern
Holloway Updyke and Bellen	Associate Engineer	United States Army Corps of Engineers	General Civil Engineer / Technical Manager
IFM Efector	Automation Specialist	University of Texas at Austin	Graduate Research Assistant
United States Department of Agriculture Natural Resources Conservations	Civil Engineer	The Denim Company	Hydraulic Engineer
Brant Engineers	Civil Engineer EIT	The Nordam Group	Materials and Process Engineer
Crafton Tull and Associates	Civil Engineering Intern	East Point Industries	President
Wood, Patel & Associates	Construction Manager	Delacerda and Associates	President
Guy Engineering Services Inc.	EIT	Oklahoma Department of Transportation	Professional Engineer
Sprenkle and Associates	Engineer in Training	Platte County	Roads Master Plan Engineer
Johnson and Associates	Engineer Intern	Contect Construction Products	Sales Engineer
Oklahoma Department of Environmental Quality	Engineer Intern 2	Engineering Enterprises Inc.	Senior Project Engineer
Department of Transportation	Engineering Intern	Burns and McDonnell Engineering	Staff Civil Engineer
Wallace Engineering	Engineering Intern		

Degree Program: Electrical and Computer Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
National Instruments	Applications Engineer	BWXT Pantex	Engineer
Texas Instruments	Applications Engineer	Lockheed Martin	Engineer
Bank of Oklahoma	Assistant Vice President	Self-Employed	Engineer
Dwight Safety International - Simulation Systems Division	Associate Engineer	Centennial Contractors	Field Engineer
American Airlines	Aviation Mechanics Engineer	Schlumberger Technology	Field Engineer
Helmerich and Payne	Communications Engineer	MerCruiser	Intern
Oklahoma State University	Computer Lab Assistant	Borders Books and Music	IPT (Inventory Processing Team)
Information Technology Division at Oklahoma State University	Computer Operator	General Motors Corp.	Paint Shop Technical Supervisor
Red River Automation	Control Engineer	Texas Instruments	Product Engineer
Oklahoma State University	Department of Electrical Engineering TA	Level 3 Communications	Project Engineer
Shegate Technology	Development Engineer	Convergys	QA Analyst
Precision Engineering Group	Electrical Designer	Oklahoma State University	Research Assistant
General Dynamics	Electrical Engineer	L3 Communications	Senior Electrical Engineer
Jerry Mills Electric Group	Electrical Engineer	Delphi Catalyst	Senior Patrol Engineer
METI (Management Engineering Technology Incorporated)	Electrical Engineer	Northrup Grummon	Software Engineer
Southwestern Power Administration	Electrical Engineer	American Airlines	Subdevelopment Engineering
United States Air Force	Electrical Engineer	Lockheed Martin	System Design Engineer Associate
Zynetics	Electrical Engineer	United States Air Force	Systems Telecommunications Engineering Manager
Cyntergy	Electrical Engineer Intern	Oklahoma State University - Stillwater	Teaching Assistant
Raytheon	Electrical Engineering Designer	Oklahoma State University	Technical Professional
CH Guernsey and Company	Electrical Project Engineer	ConocoPhillips	Technical Services Engineer
American Pipe Banding	Electronics Engineer	ST Microelectronics	Technical Team Leader
Department of Defense - Tinker	Electronics Engineer	Woodgroup ESP	Test Systems Engineer
Tinker Air Force Base	Electronics Engineer (2)		

Degree Program: Industrial Engineering and Management

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
ConocoPhillips	Analyst	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Industrial Engineer
Sprint	Business Analyst	Quorum Business Solutions	Manager
Boeing	Contracts and Pricing Analyst	Raytheon	Manufacturing Engineer
Department of Defense	Facility Engineer	Cooper Cameron Corporation	Manufacturing Management Trainee
Young Oil Tools	General Manager	Lockheed Martin	Operations Engineer
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Industrial Engineer - Stores	ConocoPhillips	Projects Analyst
Big Lot Inc	Industrial Engineer	United Airlines	Senior Analyst in Operations Analysis
Spirit Air Systems	Industrial Engineer	Hilti	Senior Team Leader
Burns and McDonnell Engineering	Industrial Engineer	General Motors	Supervisor
General Dynamics C4S	Industrial Engineer		

Degree Program: Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Lockheed Martin	Aeronautical Engineering Associate (2)	John Deere	Design Engineer
Tinker Air Force Base	Aerospace Engineer	National Oil Well Varco	Design Engineer
MarcAir	Aircraft Mechanic (2)	Sandvik	Design Engineer
Accenture	Analyst	The Charles Machine Works	Design Engineer
ConocoPhillips	Analyst	Vought Aircraft	Design Engineer
DEECO	Applications Engineer	Horizon Hobby	Design Engineer / Product Development Engineer
Webco Industries	Applications Engineer	American Airlines	Engineer (2)
Stillwater Design Kicker Incorporated	Assistant Acoustic Technician	Halliburton	Engineer
Burns and McDonnell Engineering	Associate Mechanical Engineer (3)	BWXT Pantex	Engineer I
Noriar Corporation	Associate Technical Consultant	Cessna Aircraft	Engineering Group Lead
Halliburton	Associate Technical Professional	Webco Industries	Engineering Manager
Halliburton Energy Services	Associate Technical Professional	Chesapeake Energy	Field Engineer (2)
BWXT Pantex	Authorization Basis Analyst (2)	Schlumberger Oil Fields	Field Engineer
Landmark Baptist Church Missionaries	College Minister for OSU	Smith International	Field Engineer
Quorum Business Solutions	Consultant	Boeing	Field Service Engineer
SM Global	Consultant Engineer	Express Integrated Technologies	Instrument and Controls Engineer
Self-Employed	Contractor	ENC Engineers	Junior Mechanical Engineer
AAON	Design Engineer	Accenture	Manager
	Design Engineer	Raytheon	Manufacturing Engineer

Degree Program: Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
L3 Communications Integrated Systems	Mechanical Designer	John Zink Company	Project Manager / Process Engineer
Advanced Integration Technology	Mechanical Engineer	CRS Merchandising	Pull-Up Man
Braden Manufacturing	Mechanical Engineer	Trane	Sales Engineer
Burns and McDonnell Engineering	Mechanical Engineer	Cessna Aircraft	Senior Design Engineer
L-3 Communications	Mechanical Engineer	American Airlines	Senior Engineer
MI SWACO	Mechanical Engineer	Raytheon	Senior Manufacturing Engineer 1
Schlumberger	Mechanical Engineer	L-3/Aeromet	Senior Mechanical Engineer
Terreks Unit Rigs	Mechanical Engineer	ConocoPhillips	South Texas District Engineer
Opupco	Operations Engineer	The Federal Bureau of Investigation	Special Agent
OG&E	Optimization Engineer	The North Face	Stock Supervisor
Lawn Care	Owner	Boeing	Stress Analyst
Construction	Owner	ST Microelectronics	Supervisor
United States Marine Corps	Pilot	Aviation Technology Group	System Safety and Certification Engineer for Mechanical Systems
Magellan Midstream Partners	Pipeline Risk Engineer	American Airlines	Systems Engineer
Eagle Design Services	President	Lockheed Martin	Systems Engineering
Curwood	Project Engineer	Lockheed Martin	Systems Integration Analyst
CITGO Petroleum	Project Engineer	Exxon Mobile	Utility Engineer
Georgia Pacific	Project Engineer	Watchtower Bible and Track Society	Volunteer
Jay Ray McDermant	Project Engineer	Benham Engineering	Well Connect Design Engineer
Helmerich and Payne	Project Manager		

Degree Program: Construction Management Technology

<u> </u>		
Employer	Job Title	Employer
Austin Commercial	Business Development Coordinator	Smith and Pickle Construction
Oklahoma Department of Transportation	Engineer in Training Level 5	The Ross Group
ontect Construction	Estimator / Project Manager	Willowbrook Construction Company
Crossland Heavy Contractors	Field Engineer	Anderson and House
Hensel Phelps Construction	Field Engineer	J E Dunn Construction
Sundt Construction	Field Engineer	United Acoustics Inc.
Self-Employed	Plumbing Contractor	Crossland Construction
BCC	Project Engineer	HCCCO
Flintco Construction	Project Engineer	Ponca City Public Schools
Sherwood Construction	Project Manager	Sober Brothers Inc.

Degree Program: Electrical Engineering Technology

		<u> </u>	
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
MotoTron Corporation	Applications Engineer	Otis Elevator	Mechanic
Cory's Audio Video	Design Engineer	Broadwing Communications	Network Operations Engineer
Stillwater Designs	Electrical Engineer Technician	Ford Audio Video	Project Engineer
Broadwing Communications	Engineer 3	Tek 7	Project Technician
Creative Labs	Group Technical Supervisor	Cardinal Scale Manufacturing	Software Engineer

Degree Program: Fire Protection and Safety Technology

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Factory Mutual Insurance Agency F&M Global	Account Manager	International Bank	Health and Safety Engineer
AON	Assistant Vice President	Hesteria Unified School District	High School Math Teacher
Marsh and McClennon Inc.	Associate Consultant	California Analysis Center Incorporated	Industrial Safety Engineer
Schirmer Engineering	Consultant	BWXT Pantex	Infrastructure Specialist 3
SGS US Testing	Department Manager for Fire Technology	Turner Construction	Northwest Safety Director
The City of Sand Springs- Fire Department	Deputy Fire Chief of Operations	Firepro	Project Designer
Ergometrics and Applied Personnel Research Inc	Director of Fire and Emergency Programs	Max Systems	Project Manager
City of Las Vegas	Fire Inspector	Oklahoma State University	Rescue Coordinator for OSU Fire Service Training
Norman Fire Department	Fire Protection Engineer	CNA Insurance	Risk Control Consultant
City of Colorado Springs	Fire Protection Engineer II	Oklahoma State University	Secretary
Intel Corp	Fire Protection / Safety Professional	Sunoco Incorporated	Senior Health and Safety Specialist
Longmont Fire Department	Firefighter	Oklahoma State University	Technical Coordinator
Duncanville Fire Department	Firefighter / Paramedic		

Degree Program: Mechanical Engineering Technology

g Power Applications Engineer Lowrance Electronics Mechanical Designal Aircraft Co. Associate Engineer Stillwater Designs Mechanical Designation of the Engineer Engineer Kyte Centerfuge Gulf Coast Mechanical Engineer Engineer Multicam Inc. Mechanical Engineer
nergy Systems Broadguide Project Engineer Kyte Centerfuge Gulf Coast Mechanical Engin
iser Cost Engineer Multicam Inc. Mechanical Engin
ma State University Design and Manufacturing Lab Manager North Texas Airco Mechanical Engine
Manufacturing Design Engineer Tucker Energy Services Mechanical Engineer
y MerCruiser Design Engineer Tucker Wireland Services Open Holes Sup-
Valve Technology Design Engineer KMPT USA Incorporated Project Engineer
/itch Drafter Illustrator K Squared Project Engineer
s Engineers Engineer 3 MerCruiser Quality Technicia
Hughes Inc. Field Engineer Exxon Mobile Reservoir Techni
peake Energy Field Engineer Performance Product Technologies Sales Engineer
ton Energy Services Field Engineer, Technical Mercury Marine Structural Test E
peake Energy Geotech Hartfiel South Technical Sales
o Hydraulic Systems Engineer Cought Aircraft Industries Tooling Engineer
erosystems Manufacturing Engineer

2006 OSU Undergraduate Program Alumni Survey Employer Names and Position Titles

College of Human Environmental Sciences

Degree Program: Dean, College of Human Environmental Sciences – University Studies

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Sedgwick CMS	Assistant Business Unit Manager	Bristow ISD	Special Education Aide
US Air Force	Cadet	Tulsa Public Schools	Teacher Assistant
Laureate Psychiatric Hospital	Case Manager	Fireside Dining	Waitress
Sedgwick CMS	Assistant Business Unit Manager		

Degree Program: Design, Housing and Merchandising

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
University of Arkansas	Administrative Assistant	Payless Shoe Source	Merchandise Distribution Planner
Prudy Girl	Assistant Buyer	Mathis Brothers	Merchandiser
Cupid Foundations Inc.	Assistant Designer	Me Too Shoes	No title, performs various tasks
Self-Employed	Bridal Registry Consultant	Limestone	Office Manager
May Company/Federated	Buyer in Training	Ramada Center Hotel	Office Manager
Seventh Avenue	CEO	Interiors	Owner
David's Bridal	Customer Service Representative	Self-Employed	Owner
Neiman Marcus	Department Manager	Design	President
The Stacy Group	Design Assistant	Work Place Research	Project Designer
Guernesey	Designer	Atwoods	Purchasing Assistant
Kids Supply Company	Designer	Stillwater Medical Center	Registered Nurse
Lamps Plus	Display Supervisor	Old Navy	Sales Associate
Soloman's Custom Cabinets	Entry Designer	Budget Blinds	Sales Consultant
Bartlesville Community Center	Events Coordinator	Dillard's	Sales Manager
Classic Tile and Stone and Marble	Field Associate	The Bridal Boutique	Sales Person
Chesapeake Energy	Geological Technician	Barse	Sales Representative Manager
Whitney English & Co.	Graphic Designer	KI	Sales Specialist
AM Design Associates	Interior Designer (2)	Sophisa	Self-Employed
BKM Total Office of Texas	Interior Designer	Kenslow, Keith and Todd	Senior Project Designer
Duvall Architects	Interior Designer	Tishomingo Elementary School	Teacher
Scandinavian Design	Interior Designer, Owner	Oklahoma State University	Teaching Assistant of Design Department
Work-Based Resource Inc.	Lead Designer	METI (Management Engineering Technology Incorporated)	Technical Editor

Degree Program: Hotel and Restaurant Administration

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Accountant	Pappasitos	Kitchen Manager
Keystone Restaurant Group	Assistant Food & Beverage Director	Oklahoma State University	Lab Instructor
Aramark	Assistant Food and Beverage Director	OBJ Construction	Laborer
Aramark	Assistant Food Service Director	Brinker International	Manager
Glenmoore Country Club	Assistant Food / Beverage Director	County Line Barbecue	Manager
Applebee's	Assistant General Manager	Furniture Showcase	Manager
Jay Alexander's	Assistant Kitchen Chef	Rib Crib	Manager
Harris Entertainment	Assistant Restaurant Manager	Rainmaker Sales Inc.	Quotes Coordinator
Renaissance Hotel in Tulsa	Assistant Restaurant Manager	Keller Williams Realty	Real Estate Agent
The Country Club at Mirasol	Dining Room Manager / Restaurant Manager	Secure Capital Mortgage	Receptionist / Loan Processor
Crown Plaza	Director of Catering	Airgas	Regional Buyer
Pixie Incorporated	Director of Operations	Hall Smiths Restaurant Group	Restaurant Manager
The Department of State	Foreign Service Officer	Wal-Mart Stores Inc.	Sales Associate
Pancheros Mexican Grill	Franchise Consultant	Marriott	Sales Manager
Renaissance Hotel	Front Office Manager	Sheridan Hotels	Sales Manager
Marriott International	General Accountant	The Hyatt Regency Hotel at Reunion Tower	Sales Manager in Sales / Marketin Dept
Oklahoma State Career Services	Graduate Assistant	Bill's Fish House	Server
Marriott at the Plano Parkway Courtyard	Guest Care Manager	Braum's	Shift Supervisor
St. Johns Hospital	I work in medical records	Ryan's Restaurant Group	Store Manager
Charleston's	Kitchen Manager	AAMES Home Loans	Underwriter

Degree Program: Human Development and Family Science

. 0			a contract of the contract of
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
CFR Insurance Agency	Account Administrator	University of Chicago Children's Hospital	Child-Life intern
Oklahoma City University	Administrative Assistant	Fellowship Lutheran Church	Children's Minister
Community Action Project of Tulsa County	Area Supervisor	State of Oklahoma	Clerk in the Bookstore
Oklahoma State University - Oklahoma City	Assistant Coordinator of the Continued Learning Department	TNS Partners	Client Support Specialist
Tulsa Area United Way	Associate of Community Investments	I work in a private home.	Companion
Family and Children Services	Care Coordinator Case Manager	Family and Children Services	Data Collector
Larimer Center for Mental Health	Child and Family Therapist	Department of Human Services of Oklahoma	Developmental Disability Services Divisions Case Manager II
Children's Hospital of OU Medical Center	Child Life Specialist	St. Francis Hospital	Diagnostic Interviewer

Degree Program: Human Development and Family Science (continued)

Eograe Frogram: Framar	Development and raminy	Gordina (continuos)	
Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
The Oklahoma State Department of Health	Director of Senior Health Services	Kaw City Elementary	Pre-K and Kindergarten Teacher
Dominion Exploration and Production	Drilling Technician	Tulsa Public Schools	Pre-K Special Ed Teacher
Region 10 Education Service Center	Early Childhood Education Consultant	Lawton Public Schools	Pre-Kindergarten Teacher
GE Transportation	Expeditor	Stillwater Public Schools	Pre-Kindergarten Teacher
Crescent Public Schools	FACS Instructor	Yale Elementary School	Pre-Kindergarten Teacher
Oklahoma State University - Extension	Family and Consumer Science and 4H Youth Development Educator	Department of Corrections	Probation Officer
Oklahoma State University	Family and Consumer Science Educator	Oklahoma State University	Project Manager
Hominy Public Schools	First Grade Teacher	Children's Center in Bethany	Registered Nurse
Unified School District 480	First Grade Teacher	Child Service Demonstration Center and Oklahoma Technical Assistance Center	Research and Evaluation Associate
Kansas State University for the Institute of Academic Alliances	Graduate Research Assistant	Oklahoma State University- Stillwater	Research Coordinator
Payne County District Attorney's office	Grant Coordinator	East Central University	Resident Hall Director
Beaver Creek Ski Resort	Guest Service Assistant	The Shelters Workshop	Residential Department Manager
State of Oklahoma - Office of Juvenile Affairs	Juvenile Justice Specialist 2	Backwoods	Salesperson
Bartlesville Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Central Elementary	Second Grade Teacher
Edmond Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Mirror Lake Elementary School	Second Grade Teacher
Eugene Fields Elementary School	Kindergarten Teacher	Tahlequah Public Schools	Second Grade Teacher
Guthrie Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Townsend Elementary	Second Grade Teacher
Lawton Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Walgreens	Senior Pharmacy Technician
Mustang Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Department of Human Services	Social Service Specialist
Putnam City Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Children's Diagnostic and Treatment Center	Social Services Counselor
Richmond Independent School District	Kindergarten Teacher	Pawnee Public Schools	Social Studies Teacher
Tulsa Public Schools	Kindergarten Teacher	Rehab Care	Social Worker
Stillwater Medical Center	Lab Technologist	The Caring Program for Children at Blue Cross / Blue Shield	Supervisor of Oklahoma City Programs
Preston Kiddie College	Lead Teacher for 2-year-olds	Tinker Air Force Base	Supply Systems Analyst
Mercy Hospital	Nursing Assistant	Broken Arrow Public Schools	Teacher
Ashton Creek Oral Surgery Suites	Office Manager	Grand Prairie Independent School District	Teacher
Christmas Promotions	Office Manager	Guthrie Public Schools	Teacher
Cooper Chockly Orthodontics	Orthodontic Assistant	Putnam City Schools	Teacher
J&J Solutions	Owner	Putnam City Public Schools	Teacher

Degree Program: Human Development and Family Science (continued)

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
The Chapman Child Learning Center	Teacher	State of Oklahoma - Vocational Rehabilitation Center	Vocation Rehabilitation Counselor
United Community Action Program - Head Start	Teacher	Pizzaria	Waitress
Cornelsen Elementary School	Tutor	Community in Schools	Youth Services Coordinator

Degree Program: Nutritional Sciences

Employer	Job Title	Employer	Job Title
McAlester Regional Health Center	Boulevard Grille Manager	Beverly Health Care	Dietary Consultant
Department of Human Services	Case Aide	ALP Exercise Center	Facility Supervisor
Aramark	Clinical Dietitian	Jack in the Box	Food Scientist II
Chickasaw Nation Health System	Clinical Dietitian	Oklahoma State University	Graduate Assistant
Marin General Hospital	Clinical Dietitian	Dillard's	Makeup Counter
McAlester Regional Health Center	Clinical Dietitian	Cancer Treatment Center of America	Manager of Nutrition and Metabolic Services
Monoc Parkway Health and Rehab	Clinical Dietitian	MidFirst Bank	Mortgage Account Executive
Saint Francis Hospital	Clinical Dietitian (2)	The Otoe-Missouria Tribe of Oklahoma	Nutritionist
Self-Employed	Consultant Dietitian	Cheyenne Trading Company	Owner
Granger	Customer Service Associate	Abbot Laboratories	Pharmaceutical Sales Representative
Creek Nation Health Systems	Diabetes Dietitian	Kanakuk Camps	Staff

Table 3. Names of graduate or professional schools attended by alumni. A total of 801 alumni were enrolled in graduate/professional school or had completed a graduate / professional degree.*

Graduate or Professional School		
	n	<u>%</u>
Oklahoma Universities:		
Oklahoma State University	339	42.3
University of Oklahoma	108	13.5
University of Central Oklahoma	28	3.5
University of Tulsa	28	3.5
Northeastern State University	22	2.7
Oklahoma City University	15	1.9
Southern Nazarene University	6	0.7
East Central University	4	0.5
Tulsa Community College	4	0.5
Northwestern Oklahoma State University	3	0.4
Southwestern Oklahoma State University	3	0.4
Cameron University	2	0.4
Langston University	2	0.2
Oklahoma Christian University	2	0.2
Phillips Theological Seminary	2	0.2
Southeastern Oklahoma State University	2	0.2
Francis Tuttle	1	0.2
Guthrie Police Department	1	0.1
Heartland Baptist Bible College	1	0.1
Meridian Technology	1	0.1
Northern Oklahoma College	1	0.1
Oral Roberts University	1	0.1
Redlands Community College	1	0.1
Rose State College	1	0.1
Vo-tech in Enid	1	0.1
vo-tech in Enid	ı	0.1
Other Universities:		
University of Texas	18	2.2
University of Phoenix	12	1.5
University of Arkansas	6	0.7
Colorado State University	5	0.6
Texas A&M University	5	0.6
University of Nebraska	5	0.6
West Texas A&M University	5	0.6
Wichita State University	5	0.6
Kansas State University	4	0.5
University of Illinois	4	0.5
University of Kansas	4	0.5
University of Missouri	4	0.5
University of North Texas	4	0.5
George Mason University	3	0.5
Southern Methodist University	3	0.4
Southern Methodist Officersity	3	0.4

Graduate or Professional School		
Oracidate of Froiessional School	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
Other Universities: (continued)	•	0.1
Texas Tech University	3	0.4
University of Colorado	3	0.4
University of New Mexico	3	0.4
University of Wisconsin	3	0.4
Washington University	3	0.4
Arizona State University	2	0.2
Carnegie Mellon	2	0.2
Cornell University	2	0.2
Dallas Seminary	2	0.2
Michigan State University	2	0.2
Missouri State University	2	0.2
New York University	2	0.2
Northwestern University	2	0.2
Ohio State University	2	0.2
Parker College	2	0.2
San Jose State University	2	0.2
Texas Women's University	2	0.2
University of Houston	2	0.2
University of Minnesota	2	0.2
University of North Carolina	2	0.2
Webster University	2	0.2
Air Force Institute of Technology	1	0.1
Amberton University	1	0.1
America Bankers Association	1	0.1
American Institute for Charter Casualty Property Underwriters	1	0.1
American Military University	1	0.1
American University Caribbean	1	0.1
Argosy University	1	0.1
Association of Builders and Contractors	1	0.1
Austin Peay	1	0.1
Avila University	1	0.1
Baker University	1	0.1
Baylor University	1	0.1
Benefis School of Medical Technology	1	0.1
California School of Podiatric Medicine	1	0.1
California School of Professional Psychology	1	0.1
Cass Business School in London	1	0.1
Champion School of Real Estate	1	0.1
Child Life Council	1	0.1
Christian Brothers University	1	0.1
Citadel University, The	1	0.1
College of William and Mary	1	0.1
Creative Circus, The	1	0.1
Dallas Baptist University	1	0.1
Dallas Theological Seminary	1	0.1
Defense Language Institute	1	0.1

Graduate or Professional School		
30000	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
Other Universities: (continued)	4	0.4
Des Moines Area Community College	1	0.1
Des Moines University	1	0.1
Emery Riddle Aeronautical Institution	1	0.1
Emory School of Medicine	1 1	0.1 0.1
Emporia State University Erikson Institute	-	0.1
Full-Time Training at Anaheim, The	1 1	0.1
Georgia Institute of Technology	1	0.1
Grantham University	1	0.1
Hamline University	1	0.1
Health Science Center	1	0.1
Iowa State University	1	0.1
Iowa University	1	0.1
Joanne Baron - D.W. Brown Studio	1	0.1
John Brown University	1	0.1
Keller Graduate School	1	0.1
Lehigh University	1	0.1
Leonard-Hawes	1	0.1
Louisiana State University	1	0.1
Mercer University	1	0.1
Midwestern Baptist Seminary	1	0.1
Neighborhood Playhouse	1	0.1
New Mexico Highland University	1	0.1
New Mexico State University	1	0.1
New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary	1	0.1
Northwest Missouri State	1	0.1
Notre Dame	1	0.1
Oregon Health and Science University	1	0.1
Parker Chiropractice	1	0.1
Portland State University	1	0.1
Rice University	1	0.1
Rosalind Franklin University of Medicine and Science	1	0.1
Rutgers University	1	0.1
Santa Clara University	1	0.1
Southern Baptist Seminary	1	0.1
Southern College of Optometry	1	0.1
Southern Illinois University	1	0.1
Southwest Missouri State University	1	0.1
St. Joseph's College	1	0.1
St. Mary's School of Law	1	0.1
Stanford University	1	0.1
Syracuse University	1	0.1
Texas Christian University	1	0.1
The Society of Actuaries	1	0.1
Trinity of Angelica	1	0.1
University of Alabama	1	0.1

Graduate or Professional School		
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
·		
Other Universities: (continued)		
University of Amsterdam	1	0.1
University of Arizona	1	0.1
University of Chicago	1	0.1
University of Florida	1	0.1
University of Georgia	1	0.1
University of Idaho	1	0.1
University of Kentucky	1	0.1
University of Maryland	1	0.1
University of Pennsylvania	1	0.1
University of San Francisco	1	0.1
University of Southern Mississippi	1	0.1
University of Virginia	1	0.1
Refused to answer	1	0.1

^{*}Three alumni were pursuing or completed a degree from two schools each; schools are listed separately

Table 4. **Current place of residence**. Each alumnus who completed the survey was asked to provide his / her current zip code for alumni dispersion to be more accurately described. A total of 2,604 valid zip codes were obtained.

Region							
	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>					
Oklahoma:							
Stillwater	373	14.2					
Tulsa	289	11.0					
Oklahoma City	218	8.3					
Other Oklahoma cities	892	33.9					
All Oklahoma	1772	67.4					
Surrounding States:							
Texas	337	12.8					
Kansas	62	2.4					
Missouri	52	2.0					
Arkansas	43	1.6					
Colorado	30	1.1					
New Mexico	13	0.5					
All surrounding states	537	20.4					

	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>	·	<u>n</u>	<u>%</u>
Other States:					
California	29	1.1	New Jersey	5	0.2
Florida	23	0.9	Hawaii	4	0.2
Illinois	21	0.8	Indiana	4	0.2
New York	18	0.7	South Carolina	4	0.2
North Carolina	15	0.6	Idaho	3	0.1
Washington	12	0.5	Kentucky	3	0.1
Arizona	11	0.4	Maryland	3	0.1
Iowa	11	0.4	Mississippi	3	0.1
Nebraska	11	0.4	Montana	3	0.1
Tennessee	11	0.4	Wisconsin	3	0.1
Virginia	11	0.4	Alaska	2	0.1
Oregon	9	0.3	Massachusetts	2	0.1
Georgia	8	0.3	Washington, D.C.	2	0.1
Louisiana	8	0.3	Wyoming	2	0.1
Michigan	7	0.3	Delaware	1	0.0
Pennsylvania	7	0.3	New Hampshire	1	0.0
Alabama	6	0.2	North Dakota	1	0.0
Minnesota	6	0.2	West Virginia	1	0.0
Ohio	6	0.2			
Utah	6	0.2	Canada	2	0.1
Connecticut	5	0.2			
Nevada	5	0.2	Not given or invalid	24	0.9